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{ !EHORARDUH FOR THE ASSISTANT TO THE ATTORNEY GENZRAL, -
" N MR. JOSEPH B. KEENAN R L
) lk. . /'. ‘: N ’,:_"::_'" “

‘ For your information I anm transmitting herewith
8 copy of a memorandum which I have today addressed to
the Attorney General, pertaining to the case involving
Josepﬂondams aad Duk¢andall of niaai. Florida.

3

. s~ T Very truly yours, -

| . ?‘ o s ) . £, Loudk 1"ovh’ ) ) )
John Edguar Hoover, o,
. Director. . TR
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Ret TRIAL OF JOi ADAMS AND
DUKE RANDALL,

. There are set out horowith below Cacis and eircumsiances
— {ndicating that Duke Kandall and Joe Adans harbored Alvin Kar;is and other
menvers of the Karpis-3arker gang at the Z1 Comodoro Hotel and at other
- points in Florida with knorledge of their fugitive character, It would
“?) appear thet the vast aocuwulation of circumstances and facts which will de’
A 7 seen hereinafter would present a sufficiently stron:; case entitling the .
/ sau® L0 be submitited to the Jury and not bs sudbject to a Directeld Verdiect,
‘ V) .~ There are being shown too, of courss, certain i{nherexzt w:aknesses in the
™ oase which are apt to rake it difficult for the Covernmeat to estadlish
knowledge on the part of Joo Adams azd Duke Rarndall that a warrant of

arrest had aoctually been iasuoed for Alvin Karpis fn this matter,

BN

first pointed out that Josejh chkdams becaxs acquainted with

uillial Marrisor at least five yoars prior to Septexber 1, 1934, :arrison
{ had been active in gaubling circles in ! fami as a result of which Adana

- ~  bacame well acjuaintod with kim, Om September 1, 1934, Harrison, together

with Harry Sgwyer, registered in the il Cocodoro ilotel end re:ained there
/////until Septerber 18, 1934, Luring this period Harrison and Sawyer wsre

s
. o
%

Y .

visited frequently by Casaius :icDonald, KeDonald rmnde several trips to
avana, Cudbg, the purpose of which trips Adanis declares he did not know,
On ar about 3epterdber 10, 1934, Yerrison left with Adass a Drowning autanatic
/ rifls, the serial nuumber of which had beon chissled off, Harrison edvised
he would call for the samo within a few days, but feiled to do s0. The gun
renained in Adams® possegsion until on or adbout the 6th of lecember, 1934,
when Harrison egain nade his appearance at the £l Comodoro Fotel, At that
tiie, when Adsms called to his attention tha presence of the gun, Harrison
advised he would call for {t within a day or two, Harrison however deperted
from iani without calling for the gun. Just prior to Christzas of 1934, -
Ada~s delivered this gun to Duke Handall, requesting the latter to throw the
ses {nto the bday, ’ '

The file disclomes that Adar s knew Dolor.‘t;olanoy under the fplle#ing
nanes: Krs, A. 3XUreeng irs, L, 0Awo0ds, }Tra, J« \'agner, Hra, H, C.Y.azner,
It 1s pointed out in the statemsnt Dolores Uelaney that on one occasjon
& Ada:s referred to her as Dolores, although she is not aware of thus nanner i»
- which he lsarned ber correot name, — rT[;w~~~-—~~ﬂw~“~—~-
| w1 L T PO
| s
T | INDEXED
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iarpis and Uolures leleney re:istered in the Ll Camoloro Hotel
septe..ber ., 1934, at waich time they called for l'r, Adens, It mould
appear that they had boen referred to this hotsl by either Yarrison or
Cagsfus :lcDonald, thouch Adams in his signed statenent edvised that
leConald had infor:ed him he would refor his other friends to the hotel,
Karpis and Uolores Delanay rezistered ss J, ia~ner ané irs, ia‘ner of
vetroit, »ichigan, end departed on Septexber 31, 1934, for ’lavana, Cube,
By this tire, howover, Jarpis hu! estadblished a good coutsct with Adaxs
and a3 a result thereof, /dazs furnished him with business cardis, on the
baciz of which were writteu introductions to Kathanisl doller and Ceorge
iarris, both of llavana, Cudba, Each of these oards bore an inscription
somawhat as follows: =his 1o i, #az7er, iHe is a good frieid of uine,
i'laass tal.s care of him,*

Yarpis and Lolores lelaney drove to :ieaal in a Ford coupe which
had deen purchased by Yarpis in vleveland, Gnfo, during the sus .er of
1924, under the naze of Charles bronson, On his firat viall with Adazs
on Jseptecber 2, 1934, he loft the car in the paraing lot at the rear of
the hotel and turned theo ipoys over to Adais, advieiny thet tas rezistration
paper: wero in the car and that "ths owuer or 1illie Harrison would co::e
4ovxn and get the osr.” Adaus rade the riciculous statecont that larpis
tol1 hin that he could use the car, and if the owner did not call <or {t,
he, ‘dau3, ecould sell it, ihis car adaus turned over to uke ..audrll end
furnished cand«ll 310 with whicl to buy florida license platea, 1ihis ear
wee found in the possession Of Uuko :andall at & later ti.s, . mudall Lug
adaitted haviny received $his car from /idaxs and havinz purchaszed the
Florida regisiration in hies own nane,

hine referred iarpis to Lr., John Eéf%nll of Xdasl, iarpis was
then suffering froaz u social disease, ani received treatmeants fron Lr.
Fall, It will be difficult to establish this fuct, bocause :ar;is used the
pan¢ of Creen, and told iall he had beeu referred to linll dy Ada:zs, This
of course is nothing 1:ore than hearsay, but it may be possitle throuch
furtler iovestigntion to establish this fect 4o & ranner in which it oen
bs presented during the course of the trial,

The olose confiection between Frud [Jar.er and Adans is ghown by the
fact that on Noveude¥ Bu, 1934, #red Barxzer hed a deor head mounted at tue
Floride Reptile Inatitute in Sllver Sprinps, Florida, and ordered th+t the
sa 2 be delivered to Jos ~da:ns at tho =1 Comodoro lHotel 4in iinmt, ¥lorida,
it is intereating $o0 note that Joo Adaxa delivored to the Arents a reaceipt
showing thut Adesas was to recoive the above nentioned deer head,
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Agaln, and o noveldoer <3, 19'4 st leala, Florida, ;
Fred barker ordored two aczen Girysaitieswuss to be seat to lr, and irs.
Joe Adaus, 1 Conotoro Hotel, The purchusers of these flowers have been
fdentifiod &8s Fred Darker and lLuto DBarker, who gave thoir nares as
Te Co’islackburn and 'rs, G, e hyan, o

During Nove:.er, 1934, while Joe ~dans was in itowah,
Tennessee, at the request of Fred 3arker he orranced for the purschass \
of Tonnoscea liceass plates for a 3uiok car which Frod Barker was driving,
Thepe license plates waro actually purchased on hovexdber 16, 1934, wiile
the purchass was made not by Joe Adans, but by a third party whose !
fdontity 18 known, These pletes wore found in the Jarxer e¢tta:o on

lake Zeir on Janu=ry 16, 1935, wien Tred NDeriker azd iate Larioer wore
killed at that point,

Adans has adrxitted heving arreanged fur t1e purchaas of these
platea as a favor to Fred iarker, later on, ani on or sbout Janusry 1,
1930, hs becane extre.:sly worried over this purchese, and sent Duke Hendall ?
to ktowah, Tennesseo, $0 induce the san through whom these pletes wore !
purchased to forget adout the fact that they had been jurchased at the
inastance and rogquest of Joe Admis., To this end he provided Zuke Reniall
with <350 to bo paid to the purty thruur: wha: these nlntes werc purchassc,
nauely iapry Cook, Yoth Adems and rfeniall fu their simed stute:ants huve
aduitted the full facts witli refurence to this nmtter,

Durinz Novenmber, 1934, ;daws srrazged for tho rentin: of \
the Carson Bradford property oia iake :eir peer Oklawaha, Florida, for \\
Fred darker and rate Bar:er, It wea at this point that the shootir: took
Flace on Japuary 16, 1935, Adars has admitted renting this projerty, \\

Adeoins bas sdnitted having reforred YXarsis end olores Uulaney
to or, ¥, o}}gxcholn. This was on or about Uecsmbor 8, 1974, The purpose
of tals reference was to take care of Lolores Dolaagy, who was then in a
preguant condition,

Adaxs hss further sdisitted havins obtained a praoticel
purse for karpis and iolores Lslancy et their {nstence and rojuest, This
oocurred on lecaxber 16, 1934,

the L, #.,}Thonas hoxe in -iasl, Tloride, for Alvin ierpis and Lolores lela:uey,
Adams has'adizitted,and it has beon established by other means sus woll as
throug: the admissions of Duke Fandall that on Decamber 22, 1934, Fred

* Adass has likewiss ndritted having obtained the rentel of
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serxer snd Alvin Xappis dosired to jurchans Jewelry for cortain
Clrist..as ¢gifto; that tuese conversations touk pluce in the inner
office of Adecis] that /da-s arranged to sond landall to the jJewelry
store of D, B, ~utton to bring Jewalry dback to tho office of Ada:s
subjoct to approval, ao that e selection ocould bde nuede therefro.} that
such & soleotion wes rade,

It hup also been estadblisked tiat on the sane day, %
wit, ecexder B2, 1934, Adems initimted discussions betwesen Jlvin
Korpis and Luxe .andall which led to the purchase of a Huick autunobdile
for Karpis by Randall, At this tins Yarpis was referred to by Adaxs
a8 lir, Lorrison, and on that occasion and in Adaras' presence, Xarpis
furnished his nuw end address to Hundall to enable hixs to jurchase
the s:id Buiox sutumobile, Cn that oocasion larpis gave his rmze to
“andall e&s larcy Morrison., Iz Adanss'! presence Ea:pis fur:ished nore
thau a thousand dollara to Xandeall with which to purchasze the car,
ageordisgly :andall did purchase the gaid car, and dalivered it to
Eerpis at the hotel within sn hour or two thereafter, These mu:tters
heve boen adiaitted by Luke liandell,

e #ith reference to the purchagse of thia car, !r, £, A,
Un<er =t the Yo -or lulek Coupany, i =i, Florida, hrs adiiitted that

Joa ida:s called him et adout this tirme, advisiug that hs had a
pruspeciive purchaasr for such rn sutouobile, It 18 interestiuz to note
that a reooipt showing the purchase of this car wus found anon—; the
sersonal effeots of Luke Fancall at the Tauie.i Motsl st the time of

his arrest.

Uolores elanoy hea furnished information to the effect
thzt on or adout Tesanver 15, 1934, when she and Yarpis were oscupyiaz
roou.s at the Z1 Comodorv Hotel, Joe Adnms case %0 thelir roons and ad-
viged that ho wanted thum t0 stay in thelr roous es nuch as possible,
and did mot want the:a running in and out of the hofelj tiat in order to
s keep them ocompany he sent a lar.® radio to their roows, In oconnootion
L. with this, 1t is shown throughout the statoment of Lrs, Agnes Crey, who
SRR .. was the 6lerk ot the hotel, that her radio was borrowod by idaczs to be
E sent to one of the rooms upatairs, 7he statemeant of James Crent, e
bellboy, advises that he personally delivered tiis raiio to the roans
oocupied by Alvin Karpis and Dolores gglanoy.

oo The statement Of uynona! Burdette discloses that on one
- occasion Joe /dans visited the ;ang at the cottage on iLeko Yeir near
S Oklswaha, Florida, snd told ¥red Uarxzer and Harry Campbell in iynona
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Surdette's ;resence t-.at tiere wore Buie Lovernient nan in Jiaul and
t:at they, weaniag ‘lurry Canzdell and “rod .erksr, slould get out of
tho ;l=zce at Oklawaha since tbe Suveranent =ea night find out that they

- T  wore tlere,

“ynona Burdstte has also staiasd thut the gang at Ckiuwahe
roceived @& note which was sizned by Joe . dans, which stated in sutstance
ti.at the gang hed tetiter got out of that plece end stay ovut of thers,
since the pleos wng "hot™, Thers was & furthor state .eat 4n this letter
to the effect that Joe i»dnus was getting tired of warning the gens, and
dosired to see the doys at the hotsel as soon as they got dack, Tils
statezent rppeara to be correct, because willie ioodhury, who wes the
oolorad sorvant of rred Sarksr at Oklawaha has advisod thet a strange
individunl rnle soveral sttempta to locate the bHoys at Cklawahe, but thet
they were gone on each of these oocansions, and that finally the person,
whors he has positively identified as Duke Handmll, doliverel a nots with
inatructions that it bs given to thse boya when they returnei, SThis is
the note to which Wynons Surdstte Las reference,

“ith reference to ths ¢rip of Tuke Fapdell to ITtowah,
Tonnessse, $0 "put the £ix” on thu license plmtes which were purchased
ut the instnnoe of Joe ,dnau:, it should Lo atated that telesri.s hove
baen lucntul which were sent by _ute Landall and Joe sduis with refercacs
tv tils trip, lne ¢f the telegrems to which innpdell nsde reference in
e nis signoed stute.eat hes uover been located, but it was to the offect
R that he was aaking instructions froi Jos Ada:s as %0 tho ran-er in which
he should reach =Ztowah, Iu respouse to that telegraa, Jou Admi3 sent
a telecram stating, "Use own judgnent, The quickesat way,” After Randall
had »aid £52 to larry Cook, he dispatched a telegraa to Joe Adazy, statiny
*"Hed touxh breaks sll the way through but made it O, )&t llarry and
sverytaing 1a fiue, Leaving on six o'clock plene, Will arrive 12:75 ic
Niami, #4111 meet you in hotel whon I get in, (sigusd Duke)“, In this
eonnection, the Sureau hma obtainod astatersnts frou. those peraons in
Atowah, Tenncssse, w.o ware in any way coanectod wit! the purchase of
these license plates, It ia interestinz to rnote that at the tize of
Kandall's arreat, thero was found in his room his oxn stetexent of expenses
fncurred ou the trip to .towah, Tennessee, The total expenaos were 195,30,
AS u portion of thoag mxpenses, thers is one iten lizted "Farry ---= $b3,
Thios rofera to HarrytCook.

e A

Adans has sdmitted thLat Larpis ploced {n an envelope at ths
desk of the hotel for safexespin;; large quantities of wmoney, samc of the
bills beingz in $10C depo.inmti.ns, In thig c.nnection, it ia interesting
to note the informmtion furnished by Arthurfi~pnderecae’:, aulitor and book-
hee er of tha "1 Comouure iotel, e hng stated tiat the envalope bLelongic
to _ar.is way inscritod with the name “Groer™, and thet co.irery to the
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usunl precilee farpis® envolopu wa: placsd in that section of the vault
wxich 18 devotad to the s«fereeping of rrticles for employces of the
hotol only. Jlo atated that this is the only envolope which /dans ever
gave hinm to handle fa this manaor,

randall Las stated ti at on the 2’ternoom of Jasu:ry 16,
1935, while has was at the <1 Comodoro Hotel, ~dams told him ebout the
shooting whioh had ocourred at Oklawahs, Floride, 7his would of ocourse
f:dicate that ..daus, at that moment at least, had full koowledze of
tho ohnrac-er of the persous involved, Fandall Les furthsr stated that
0:: the night of Junuenry 14, 19:5, he was sontacted dy Alvim Rerpis and
wes oaked ¢0 wbtnin for Dolores Lelaney $1200 from Joe ida:s, Ye sizied
that on the morpinz of January 17, 1935, at his requeat, Adans furnished
him with £10C0 which mas taken fra: tho envelops of /lvin Y:rois, .t
that tire Randell edvisod idacs that he had hel a mcetinz with Ferpis
and Cempbell on the eveninz proecediag, and had directed the girls, namsly
volores Deluney end Wynona urdotie, to proceed to .itlantie City, New
Jersey, whore tiey would be joined within & short tims by jorpis and
Caxpbell, This of course would irdicate thet at the tirme . dana was
delivering tu.is {1000 bill to Randall, he had full knowlelge of the
character of l.orpis and Caunbell, It is intorestinz to rnote that vhen
l.andeall obtnined thuis . 1CO0 bill, Adass nade thy stetexsnt th t they did
not liave rmch left, end “"tell the: this ia =1l. they rot,” Iz tile
goniection, %here atill reosained with idaxs e [1000 bill belonging to
Alvin iorpis, whioh ,dams later teadersd to Cerson Bredfurd in payzent
of tha du:azre which ! ad desn doie 0 tis latter's home at Oklawsha,
Florida, 7Thia 1,111 was lzter turned over to Special iAcents on or sbout
Janunry 36, 1930, E

Rendall Lao adnitted hsving bsen ooutacted by Karpis and
Cazpbell at the Byscane lHennel Club on the night of Jenuary 16, 1938,
after tha shootinz at Cklawnha, He has sdnitted having directed Lolores
Celaney snd ¥ynona Burdette to the Lamaor Hotel fn /itlentic City, and
likewise having written e note in gres: inktv Joe Lorley, manager of the
Uansor lotel, introducing the girls and rejuesting him $o obtain for
polores Celaney a competent phyaician, Tiis note has never been recoverad,
but & notetion of a sinilar churacter, bulioved to/g,va been written by
Duke Rendall, was found in the ps:soual effeots of-Tlolorea lelaney at the
Lammor Hotel by fom.er Spucial Agent J. He Jherp,
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) - On Deceuber 23, 1934, uoociuraer aud Luasell f{bson

-~ re;istored ut the Kl Caodoro Hotel under the resjpective nmws of J, B,

.’ Bolton mnd J. iioborts, Tho clerk who registersd them {n grented them

- a comeroiasl rate bvecause they advised they wore coumorcial tr:vslers,
Not luns thereelter, idams, in looking uver the nrmo: ol repistraxzts,
observed these anias and declared that they were nut entitled to cumneroial
rates, and therefure chanred the rate on their roum, Inforietion has been
obteinod frum the olerks of tre hotsl tint .dens alwars charze’ hi:h retes
for tris sroup of persous,

L On Lecarver 23, 1974, Joe ,dn:s, 't the request of Cassius
PR KoDonnld, ;ersonnlly wrote out e tele-rax directud to T, C, Jleclbwy cn:e

of Carson oredford, Oklewahs, florida, DBlackburn is of courae {deutical

with Fred iarier, Tho telacra: read, "Like to 806e you {undmny, (si-ned Ca'x)",

Yynons urdette has informoed that rowspapers wore furnished
to menbers of the gang whils theoy wera at Oklawaha, Plorida, In this
conuection, several bellho;s have besn intorviewsed, one in particuler ad-

3@§;§ mittin: haviny forzarded tho saxe tQ waabera of the gang «t OJklewaha,
TR This bellhop, namely #ilifem Hiltod?iohnson, nppranrs to heve a bad warory
in cortuin respects., He hes nZidltied hLavins recoived 10 from “red warker

with ths re-uost th.t napers; bs Torwnrdad to Cilusala, e coac n.t
rscail tha particular pepurs th-t were rejucstsd, e doss recall that
- Lo wa: acdvisad to consult wiih perso.s at tho desk &t the 'otel with
e reference to this e ter, Iiv recalls havin:- discussed it wit: soze
- parsons, t:e fdentity of these persons not veing xnoxn to hin, but that
N\ G apzarently no one knew anyt.ing eoncernin: the sendin- of suck papors, Ke
oy thorefore took it upon hinself to purcha e thess pes-er: or to huave other
bellhops jurchass the saro, and he sent then rerularly to Cklawa'a, ihis
story of Johuson 18 rot entirely corrsct, becausn on iNovember 23, 1934, he
cirecto] a letter to "ir. and lrs, Blackburn,™ in wirie. he st-ted, "ir,
Adaxs hrs b.on away and .as been 111, and that is tha reason he bas not
sent the papers, but no doubt, by tils ti.e, you will heve received the:z,
(sizned 4, 3, Johnson'", It would thersfore ap:ear thot Johnson discussed
with idems tne queostion of sending newspysjers dsily to tho mempers of
the yang at Oklawaha, Florida, <Thias is dorne out Ly a telegran sihich was

sunt by soe ..deis to T, C, 3lackbuprn, Curson Eradford Hotd, Orlawa:a,
Florida, on Hovamber 21, 193+, only {uo deys prior to the letter which wos

written by william !iltoa Johason, fr whioh he stated, "I have beon sic:.
5top. rapors will stert today sorry of delay. 5tope lisiline pletes today.
i stop. Thanks for fis) did enjoy then so nwok, Stop, iegards $o nll, (aigned
Raty Joe Adams)", It would ap-ewrr to be obvioua that thare had been mutual
SE— discuzsion bSetween i1lliam !{lton Johnnon azd Joe ‘dams with reference to
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the soaain, of daily nowasser: tu klewaha, 7Ths nlates tlareiz refsrrad
tu are undoiLbtodly tho liconse piateca which wore obteined by Joe sdaxs .
through other poraons ia Tenivssuvs, and which wsre fntended for 7red
Barcer, The cloze connaovioa botwoen mexbers of the gang end Joo  dazs
is furthe shown in a tele ra: which was sent by ida.s to T, C, Blackdburn
at Oklaxe:a, Florida, on liecexnber v, 1934, whic.. telegra: st-ted, "“ho:ne
Ke," It apueara that this telera; was seut 1. resnpouss to e sjooific
roquast by either Alvin iar;is or liolores Lslansy, who ka:! just returned
fro: cuba ead who had only e few bours pr!or to tha ssnding of this
telecra. inquired of ..dums as to the location of “red inarier end ilate
jarzer., 7hey of course ¢id not refer to tho Barkers under thnso nanes,
It kas beon vreviously pointed out in this izemorsndum that iarpis eal
Lvlores Jalaney wont to Cuba, an? it should bdo stated trh~t thay odtalned
t cottago on Versdaro Zeach, dJi.ile thoy wero the e, cert-in cchle:rmus
were exc.anted batween Joe /da:s of Mimmi, Florids, and iiuthauiel Eeller
of lisvann, Cuba, in Ka.pis® inters3t, Cne such omblepsraz was s=nt by
Lelier to ..dams on lctuber 16, 1934, r-adin- as follows, "shen does

party exyeot to cume over, i‘eve you heard fro.. ¥illie, s nower collcetl,
(sirned elle., liotel Parxview}™,

Another cablezra: was Adireot 4 to én..s o1 Tetober 1T,
1054, quoted es follows, "Cru -illie cow tormorrow, (sicned eller: ", =
Letober 25 tlere we & tole ran asat by iHdanms to Teller quodasd, “Uyun
urrives harsiay pis.w, (31 ued idas v, There wes n osblopron direcred
to ilawis by hieller on Novexber £, 1934, stating, "U1d enyoue cocd over, If
not when, /Answer Liediatoly collaot, (Sirned Teller),®

'ellor ia strongly opposed to this prosscution, 2rd of eourse
cannot bo subjoensed ©os & witness, -ven thou-h Le wore sudpoenaed, 1t
could ot bu expected ti.at he would ba willing to testify in bdshalf of
the Governent,

There is ondé other itex of extrewms impcrisnce, and that
is the expected testimony of Andrewdi.rante, It will bs romei.berod that
he voluatarily appvared in the New York field division of the Bureau
rauy months ago, at woich tims he furaished fnforcation to the efrfect that
Be wrs very well aocquainted with Adaas, snd that fduss had discussed the
Raxbers of the sarpis=-arzer gen’ living at the 1 Comoiorc Hotel; thast
Ade:is hed mede the statement they wore responsible for a kidneping in the
diidle o3t and that he could ret anything out of them ha desired, The
unsigied statemsnt of Curante goes into tieso mattera in pgrect detril,
and 18 excelient inforzatiun, <he ranner in which the {nforuzation fits
§1. with the ectuml fuots of the crsoe leed one to balieve he knows the
trut. axd kesg told tha truth., lle hing exprossel, towever, a fir. feslinr
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tLat he will not te.-tify wider s=ny circuacatsancea, It s:oulld bde
razentered, of course, that at the ti=s Guprante gave this information
Alvin Karpis and Yarry Campbell wore still =t lerge. Every effort

is going %o be mnde to induce Curante to teatify in tiis ratter,

There are numarous wenknesses in this case, the first
of course bein~ that ns noted above, as to whether the Jovernrsat will
b> successf:l in odbtaining the toatimony of Andyrew Curente, Ancther
wiekness 18 ths £not that both Lolores {elaney and “ynons Burlette hnve
repuliiated their stantensnts, and have indicated unwillingness to testify,
Zfforta are about to be nsde to induce thom to estend by thoir statcuments,
and teatify as dosired, Thore 43 the sdditiomal woaznoss that without
question, defense counasel will, at a 6ollateral hosrin: during the
course of tho trial, ake efforts to sup ross the statenwats whieh were
obtalned from Luxe landell and Joo Admns, 'The eourt, Judge Acke-wan,
has rade the stateriont to speciml a-snt in Charpe %, L. Zhivers that
17 tho allogutions eontal;icd in the rotion of defence counscl to suprress
treso ptaterents ere correct, he will h«vo no healtaucy in "thidowing j
ths statermuts out of the wi.dow."

Jarincs the hearitrs to suprress those statsuonta in
Ja;uery, 1307, evilinacs wes i1-troiiuced unly by tho dafe-.3e, ihe eourt
refasdar o bear ths Govermwut's sido or the basie that 4hs rotion a0d
beaen preraturely broacht, but that he would !ear both sides dt - lster
tina, This will be heard undouvtedly at the collateral hearing during
tho trial {tself, It 18 bolfeved that at that time wa will dbo sble to
satisfactorily eatablish tlLat the st te.onts wers properly obtained; that
wiile the failure of the Covernsent to errais. Duke Rendell before a
Uuitad Ztates Camissionsy muy b+ indicative that the stalamsnts were
not proporly obteined, it {s not oonclusive and is subjeoct to deing
repudiated.

The most sarious difffoulty inherent-iu this case is the
ratter of proving knowledse on the part of uke Hundall and Joassph Adams
thet a warrent was outstandin: oalling for the arrest of Alvin kirols,
1t may be arguod on & motion for a Tireovtod Verdict that all of ths actions
on the part of both of the defeundants oould have besn dune eonsistent
with innocence, J)r, Charles Carr, Special Assistant to She Attorney
Genaral, wno will prosecute this ouse h:.s indicated that it will be a
quoestion for the court to deside whet:ier there is sufficient evideace
to warrant the fsots being presonted to ths jury to deter.:l.o whother the
sonduct and activities on the part of both jiandall and Adaxs would
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fadicaty that tney hed xnowleupge of tas fusitive couoacter of Alvie ioris
anéd t-at a warrant for his srrest was outatunding,

At the present tio, plens are deinz zadle for interviewing
3olton at Mllien, ¥iehig n, in en effort to estesbiish thet Joo Jdeus was
tue conteet for the gang in Floriua, offorts will elso be omnde to intor-
view Cassius olonald at lesnvenworth I'enitsontiery, who 12y Yo willinz ¢o
disclose inforrati..n of vaulue in tho prosecution of Adsuas, fforts will
alpo be m=do to induce Alvin Yarpis to ev:unicato with Tulores Uelauey,
urgins her to stand by her etatemont and testify in bohalf of the
Covernnent,

raespectfully,

Xe Fo 30lltire,
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7-576 April 9, 1937,

o MEMORANDUM FCOR THE DIREOTGR
Re: TRIAL OF JOE ADAMS AND
- DUKE RANDALL.

There are set out herewith below facts and eircumstances
indicating that Duke Randall and Joe Adams harbored Alvin Karpis and other
members of the Karpis-Barker gang at the El Comodoro Hotel and at other
points in Florida with knowledge of their fugitive character. It would
appear that the vast accumulation of eircumstances and facts which will be
seen hereinafter would present a sufficiently strong case entitling the
same to be submitted to the jury and not be subject to a Directed Verdict.
There are being shown too, of course, certain inherent weakmesses in the
case which are apt to make it difficult for the Government to establish
knowledge on the part of Joe Adams and Duke Randall that a warrant of
arrest had actually been issued for Alvin Karpis in this matter.

It is first pointed out that Joseph H, Adams became acquainted with
William Harrison at least five years prior to September 1, 1934, Harrison
had been active in gambling circles in Miami as a result of which Adams
became well acquainted with him, On September 1, 1934, Harrison, together
with Harry Sawyer, registered in the E1 Camodoro Hotel end remained there
until September 12, 1934, During this period Harrison and Sawyer wers
visited frequently by Cassius McDonald. McDonald made several trips to
Havana, Cubg, the purpose of which trips Adems declares he did not know,

On or about September 10, 1934, W&mmic
rifle, the serial number of whic e 8led off, Harrison advised
he would call For the same within a few days, but feiled to do so, The gun
remained in Adams' possession until on or about the 6th of December, 1934,
when Harrison again made his appearance at the El Ccmddoro Hotel, At that
time, when Adams called to his attention the presence of the gun, Harrison
advised he would call for it within a day or two. Harrison however departed
from Miami without calling for the-gun, ‘Fust—prior to Christmas of 1934,
Adams delivered this gun to Duke Randell, requestiing the latter to throw the
same Into the bays-

The file discloses that Adams knew Dolores Delaney under the following
names: Mrs, A. S. Green, Mrs, L., O, Woods, Mrs. J., Wagner, Mrs, H, C., Wagner,
-Jt 1s pointed out in the statement of Dolores Delaney that on one occasion
Adams referred to her as Dolores, although she is not aware of the manner in
which he learned her correct name.

\< 7- 56 1400v
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Karpis and Dolores Delaney registered in the El Comodoro Hotel
September 20, 1934, at which time they called for Mr, Adams. It would
appear that they had been referred to this hotel by either Harrison .or
Cassius McDonald, though Adams in his signed statement advised that
McDonald hed informed him he would refer his other friends to the hotel.
Karpis and Dolores Delaney registered as J., Wagner and Mrs, Wagner of
Detroit, Michigan, and departed on September 21, 1934, for Havana, Cuba,
By this time, however, Karpis had established a good contact with Adams
and as a result thereof, Adams furnished him with business cards, on the
back of which were written introductions to Nathaniel Heller and George
Harris, both of Havana, Cuba. Each of these cards bore an inscription
somewhat as follows: "This is Mr, Wagner., He is a good friend of mine.
Please take care of him."

Karpis end Dolores Delaney drove to Miami in a Ford coupe which
hed been purchased by Karpis in Cleveland, Ohio, during the summer of
1934, under the name of Charles Bronson. On his first visit with Adems
on September 20, 1934, he left the car in the parking lot at the rear of
the hotel and turned the keys over to Adams, advising that the registration
papers were in the car and that "the owner or Willie Harrison would come
down and get the car." Adems made the ridiculous statement that Karpis
told him that he could use the car, and if the owner did not call for it,
he, Adams, could sell it. This car Adams turned over to Duke Randall and
furnished Randall $10 with which to buy Florida license plates. This car
was found in the possession of Duke Randall at a later time, Randall has
admitted having received this car from Adams and having purchased the
Florida registration in his own name,

Adams referred Karpis to Dr. John E. Hall of Miami, Karpis was
then suffering fram a social disease, and received treatments from Dr.
Hall. It will be difficult to establish this fact, because Karpis used the
name of Green, and told Hall he had been referred to Hall by Adeams. This
of course is nothing more than hearsay, but it may Bé possible through
further investigation to establish this fact in a manner in which it can
be presented during the course of the frial,

The close connection between Fred Barker and Adams is shown by the
fact that on November 30, 1934, Fred Barker had a deer head mounted at the
Florida Reptile Institute in Silver Springs, Florida, and ordered that the
same be delivered to Joe Adams at the El Comodoro Hotel in Mjami, Florida.
It is interesting to note that Joe Adams delivered to the Agents a receipt
showing that Adams wes to receive the above mentioned deer head.



Lemorandum for 3= April 9, 1937.
the Dirsctor

Again, and on November 28, 1934 at Ocala, Florida,
: Fred Barker ordered two dozen chrysanthemums to be sent to Mr. and Mrs,
- —{Joe Adams, El1 Comodoro Hotel, The purchasers of these flowers have been
identified as Fred Barker and Kate Barker, who gave their names as
- T. C. Blackburn end Mrs. G. E. Ryan.

During November, 1934, while Joe Adems was in Etowah,
Tennessee, at the requesat of Fred Barker he arranged for the purchase
of Tennessee license plates for a Buick car which Fred Barker was driving.
These license plates were actually purchased on November 16, 1934, while
the purchase was made not by Joe Adams, but by a third party whose
identity is known. These plates were found in the Barker cottage on
Lake Weir on January 16, 1935, when Fred Barker and Kate Barker were
killed at that point.

Adems has admitted having arranged for the purchase of these
plates as a favor to Fred Barker., Later on, and on or about January 1,
1936, he became extremely worried over this purchase, and sent Duke Randall
to Etowah, Tennessee, to induce the man through whom these plates were
purchased to forget about the fact that they had been purchased at the
instance and request of Joe Adems., To this end he provided Duke Randall
with $50 to be paid to the party through whom these plates were purchased,
namely Harry Cook, Both Adams and Randall in their signed statements have
admitted the full facts with reference to this matter.

During November, 1934, Adams arranged for the renting of
the Carson Bradford property on Lake Weir near Oklawaha, Florida, for
Fred Barker and Kate Barker. It wes at this point that the shooting took
place on January 16, 1935, Adams has admitted renting this property.

Adams has admitted having referred Karpis and Dolores Delaney
to Dr. F, 0. Nichols., This was on or about December 8, 1934, The purpose
of this reference was to take care of Dolores Delapey, who was then in a
pregnant condition.

Adams has further admitted having obtained a practical
nurse for Karpis and Dolores Delaney at their instence and request. This
occurred on December 16, 1934,

Adems has likewise admitted having obtained the rentel of
the L. W. Thomas home in Mjami, Florida, for Alvin Kerpis and Dolores Delaney.
Adems has admitted,and it has been established by other means as well as
through the admissions of Duke Randell that on December 22, 1934, Fred
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Barker and Alvin Karpis desired to purchase jewelry for certain

— Christmas gifts; that these conversations took place in the inner
office of Adams; that Adams arranged to send Randall to the jewelry
store of D. B, Sutton to bring jewelry back to the office of Adams
subject to approvel, so that a selection could be made therefron; that
such a selection was msde.

It has elso been established that on the same day, to
wit, December 22, 1934, Adams initieted discussions between Alvin
Karpis and Duke randell which led to the purchase of a Buick automobile
for Karpis by Randell. At this time Karpis was referred to by Adams
as Mr. Morrison, and on that occasion and in Adams' presence, Karpis
furnished his name and address to Randall to enable him to purchase
the said Buick automobile., On that occasion Kerpis gave his name to
Randall as lLeroy Morrison. In Adams' presence Karpis furnished more
than a thousand dollars to Randell with which to purchase the car.
Accordingly Randall did purchase the said car, and delivered it to
Kerpis at the hotel within an hour or two thereafter, These matters
have been admitted by Duke Randell.

With reference to the purchase of this car, Mr. A. A.
Unger at the Unger Buick Company, Miami, Florida, has admitted that
Joe Adems called him at about this time, edvising that he had a
prospective purchaser for such en autamobile, It is interesting to note
that a receipt showing the purchase of this car was found among the
personal effects of Duke Randall at the Tamiami Hotel at the time of
his arrest.

Dolores Delaney has furnished information to the effect
that on or about December 15, 1934, when she and Karpls were occupying
rooms at the El Comodoro Hotel, Joe Adams ceme to their rooms and ad-
vised that he wanted them to stay in their rooms as much as possible,
and did not want them running in and out-of the hotel; that in order to
keep them company he sent a large radio to their rooms. In connection
with this, it 18 shown throughout the ststement of Mrs. Agnes Gray, who
was the clerk at the hotel, that her radio was borrowed by Adams to be
sent to one of the rooms upstairs, The statement of James Grant, a
bellboy, advises that he personally delivered this radio to the rooms
occupied by Alvin Karpis and Dolores Deleney,

The statement of Wynona Burdette discloses that on one
occasion Joe Adems visited the gang at the cottage on Lake Weir near
Oklawaha, Florida, and told Fred Barker and Harry Campbell in Wynona

&
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Burdette's presence that there were some Government men in Miamj and
that they, meaning Harry Campbell and Fred Barker, should get out of

= T |} the place at Oklawaha since the Government men might find out that they
were there.

received a note which was signed by Joe Adams, which stated in substance
that the gang had better get out of that place and stay out of there,
since the place was "hot"™. There was a further statement in this letter
to the effect that Joe Adams was getting tired of warning the gang, and
i desired to see the boys at the hotel as soon as they got back., This
statement eppears to be correct, because Willie Woodbury, who was the
colored servant of Fred Barker at Oklawaha has advised that & strange
individual made several attempts to locete the boys at Oklawaha, but that
they were gone on each of these occasions, and that finally the person,
whom he has positively identified as Duke Randall, delivered a note with
instructions that it be given to the boys when they returned. This is
¥ the note to which Wynona Burdette has reference.

( Wynona Burdette has elso stated that the gang at Oklawaha

With reference to the trip of Duke Randall to Etowah,
Tennesses, to "put the fix™ on the license plates which were purchased
at the instance of Joe Adams, it should be stated that telegrams heave
been located which were sent by Duke Randall and Joe Adems with reference
to this trip. One of the telegrams to which Randall made reference in
his signed statement has never been located, but it was to the effect
that he was asking instructions from Joe Adams as to the manner in which
he should reach Etowah. In response to that telegram, Joe Adams sent
a telegram stating, "Use own judgment. The quickest way." After Randall
hed paid $50 to Harry Cook, he dispatched a telegram to Joe Adams, stating
"Had tough breaks all the way through but made it 0.K. Met Harry and
everything is fine., ILeaving on six o'clock plane, Will arrive 12:05 in
Miami. Will meet you in hotel when I get in. (signed Duke)". In this
connection, the Bureau has obtained statements frofi “those persons in
Etowah, Tennessee, who were in eny way connected with the purchase of
these license plates. It is interesting to note that at the time of
Randall's arrest, there was found in his room his own statement of expenses
incurred on the trip to Etowah, Tennessee. The total expenses were $195.30.
As a portion of those expenses, there is one item listed "Harry ~---- $50.
This refers to Harry Cook.

Adams has admitted that Karpis placed in an envelope at the
desk of the hotel for safekeeping large quantities of money, some of the
bills being in $1000 denominations, In this connection, it is interesting
to note the information furnished by Arthur Sandercock, auditor and book-
keeper of the E1 Comodoro Hotel. He has stated that the envelope belonging
to Karpis was inscribed with the neme "Green", and that contrary to the
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usual practice Karpis' envelope was placed in that section of the vault
which is devoted to the safekeeping of articles for employees of the
hotel only. He stated that this is the only envelope which Adems ever
gave him to handle in this manner,

Randall has stated that on the afternoon of Jenuary 16,
1935, while he was at the E1 Comodoro Hotel, Adams t0¢ld him ebout the
shooting which had occurred at Oklawaha, Florida. This would of course
indicete that Adams, at that moment at least, hed full knowledge of
the character of the persons involved, Randall hes further stated that
on the night of January 16, 1935, he was contacted by Alvin Karpis and
was asked to obtain for Dolores Delaney $1200 from Joe Adams. He stated
that on the morning of January 17, 1935, at his request, Adams furnished
him with $1000 which was teken fram the envelope of Alvin Kerpis. At
that time Randall advised Adams that he had hed a meeting with Karpis
and Campbell on the evening preceding, and had directed the girls, nemely
Dolores Deleney and Wynona Burdette, to proceed to Atlantic City, New
Jersey, where they would be joined within 2 short time by Karpis and
Campbell, This of course would indicate that at the time Adams was
delivering this $1000 bill to Randall, he had full knowledge of the
character of Karpis and Campbell, It is interesting to note that when
Randall obteined this $1000 bill, Adams made the statement thet they did
not have much left, and "tell them this is all they get." In this
connection, there still remained with Adams a $1000 bill belonging to
Alvin Karpis, which Adams later tendered to Carson Bradford in payment
of the damage which had been done to the latter's home at Oklawaha,
Florida. This bill was later turned over to Special Agents on or about
January 26, 1935,

-

Randall has admitted heving been contacted by Karpis and
Campbell at the Byscane Kennel Club on the night of January 16, 1935,
after the shooting at Oklawaha. He has admitted having directed Dolores
Delaney and Wynona Burdette to the Dammor Hotel in Atlantic City, and
likewise having written a note in green inkto Joe Korley, manager of the
Denmor Hotel, introducing the girls and requesting him to obtain for
Dolores Delaney a competent physician. This note has never been recovered,
but a notetion of a similar cheracter, believed to have been written by
Duke Randall, was found in the personal effects of Dolores Delaney at the
Dammor Hotel by former Special Agent J. R. Sharp.
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On December 28, 1934, Doc Barker and Russell Gibson
registered at the El1 Comodoro Hotel under the respective names of J, B,
- Bolton and J. Roberts. The clerk who registered them in granted them
a commercial rate because they advised they were commercial travelers.
Not long thereafter, Adems, in looking over the neames of registrants,
observed these names and declared that they were not entitled to commercial
rates, and therefore changed the rate on their room. Information has been
obtained from the clerks of the hotel that Adems always charged high rates
for this group of persons,

On December 29, 1934, Joe Adems, at the request of Cassius
McDoneld, personally wrote out a telegram directed to T. C, Blsckbum care
of Carson Bradford, Oklewaha, Florida., Blackburn is of course identical
with Fred Barker. The telegram read, "Like to see you Sunday. (signed Cash)".

Wynona Burdette has informsd that newspapers were furnished
to members of the gang while they were at Oklawmha, Florida. In this
connection, several bellhops have been interviewed, one in particular ad-
mitting havinz forwarded the same to members of the gang st Oklawaha.

This bellhop, nemely Williem Milton Johnson, appears to have a bad memory
in certain respects. He has admitted having received $10 from Fred Barker
with the request that papers be forwarded to Oklawaha. Fe does not
recall the particular papers thet were requested. He does recall that
he was advised to consult with persons at the desk at the hotel with
reference to this ma‘ter. He recalls having discussed it with some
persons, the identity of these persons not being known to him, but that
apparently no one knew anything concerning the sending of such papers. He
therefore took it upon himself to purchase these papers or to have other
bellhops purchase the same, end he sent them regularly to Oklewaha, This
story of Johnson is not entirely correct, because on November 23, 1934, he
directed a letter to "Mr. and Mrs, Blackburn," in which he stated, "ir,
Adams hes been away and has been ill, and that is the reason he has not
sent the papers, but no doubt, by this time, you will have received them.
(signed W. M, Johnson)", It would therefore appear that Johnson discussed
with Adems the question of sending newspepers daily to the members of
the gang at Oklawaha, Florida. This is borne out by a telegram which was
sent by Joe Adams to T, C. Blackburn, Carson Bradford Home, Oklawaha,
Florida, on November 21, 1934, only two days prior to the letter which wes
written by William Milton Johnson, in which he stated, "I have been sick.
. Stop. Papers will start today sorry of delay. Stop. Mailing plates today.
Stop., Thanks for fish did enjoy them so much. Stop. Regards to all, (signed
Joe Adams)", It would appear to be obvious that there had been mutual
discussion between William Milton Johnson and Joe Adams with reference to
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the sending of daily newspapers to Oklawaha, The plates therein referred
to are undoubtedly the license plates which were obtained by Joe Adams
through other persons in Tennessee, and which were intended for Fred
Barker. The close connection between members of the gang and Joe Adams
is further shown in a telegram which was sent by Adams to T, C. Blackburn
at Oklewaha, Florida, on December 6, 1934, which telegram stated, "Phomne
me." It appears that this telegram was sent in response to a specifie
request by either Alvin Karpis or Dolores Deleney, who had just returned
from Cuba and who had only a few hours prior to the sending of this
telegram inquired of Adams as to the location of Fred Barker and Kate
Barker. They of course did not refer to the Barkers under those names.
It has been previously pointed out in this memorandum that Karpis and
Dolores Delaney went to Cuba, end it should be stated that they obtained
e cottage on Veredero Beack, While they were there, certzin ceblegrams
were exchanged between Joe Adams of Miami, Floride, &nd Nathaniel Heller
of Havana, Cuba, in Karpis' interest. One such ceblegram was sent by
Heller to Adems on Cctober 16, 1934, recading as follows, "When does

party expect to come over., Have you heerd from Willie, Answer collect.
(signed Eeller, Hotel Parkview)",

Another cablegram was directed to Adams on October 18,
1934, quoted as follows, "Can Willie come tomorrow, (signed Heller)". On
October 25 there wa: & telegram sent by Adems to Heller quoted, "Ryen
errives Thursday plane. (Signed Adaiis)". There was a ceblegrsm directed
to Adams by Heller on November 2, 1934, steting, "Did anyone come over., If
not when. Answer immedietely collect. (Signed Heller)."

Heller is strongly opposed to this prosecution, and of course
cannot be subpoensed as a witness, ZEven though he were subpoensed, it
could not be expected that he would be willing to testify in behalf of
the Government.

There is one other item of extreme importence, and that
is the expected testimony of Andrew Gurante. It will be remerbered that
he voluntarily appeared in the New York field division of the Bureau
meny months ago, at which time he furnished information to the effect that
he was very well acquainted with Adams, and that Adems had discussed the
" members of the Karpis-Barker gang living at the E1 Comodoro Hotel; that
Adams had mede the statement they were responsible for a kidnaping in the
Middle West and that he could get anything out of them he desired. The
unsigned statement of Gurante goes into these matters in great deteil,
and is excellent information. The manner in which the information fits
in with the actual facts of the case lead one to believe he knows the
truth and has told the truth. He has expressed, however, a firr feeling

.
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A
k% that_he will not testify under any circumstances., It should be #
* _ -remembered, of course, that at the time Gurante gave this information
o Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell were still at large. Every effort i
=, - 1is going to be made to induce Gurante to testify in this matter. :
5 There are numerous weaknesses in this case, the first *
ES of course being that as noted above, as to whether the Government will X
ﬁj be successful in obtaining the testimony of Andrew Gurante, Another ?

weaekness is the fact that both Dolores Delaney and Wynona Burdette have
repudiated their statements, and have indicated unwillingness to testify.
Efforts are about to be made to induce them to stand by their statements,
end testify as desired. There is the additional wesaimess that without
question, defense counsel will, at a collateral heering during the

course of the trial, make efforts to suppress the statements which were
obtained from Duke Randell and Joe Adems. The court, Judge Ackerman,

has made the statement to Specisl Agent in Charge R. L. Shivers that

if the allegations contained in the motion of defense counsel to suppress
these statements are correct, he will have no hesitancy in "throwing

the statements out of the window."

N3

. 5 st

During the hearings to suppress these statements in
January, 1937, evidence was introduced only by the defense, the court
refusing to hear the Government's side on the basis that the motion had
been prematurely brought, but that he would hear both sides at a later
time. This will be heard undoubtedly at the collateral hearing during
the trial itself. It is believed that at that time we will be able to
satisfactorily establish that the stzatements were properly obtained; that
while the failure of the Government to arraign Duke Randall before a
United States Cammissioner may be indicative that the statements were
not properly obtained, it is not conclusive and is subject to being
repudiated,

ot

The most serious difficulty inherent in this case is the
matter of proving knowledge on the part of Duke Randall and Joseph Adams
that a warrant was outstanding celling for-the arrest of Alvin Kerpis.
It may be argued on a motion for a Directed Verdict that all of the actions
on the part of both of the defendants could have been done consistent
with innocence. Mr., Charles Carr, Special Assistant to the Attorney
General, who will prosecute this case has indicated that it will be a
question for the court to decide whether there is sufficient evidence
to warrant the facts being pressnted to the jury to determine whether the
conduct and activities on the part of both Randall and Adams would
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- 1ipdicate that they had knowledge of the fugitive character of Alvin Karpis
- 8and that a warrant for his arrest was outstanding.

— At the present time, plans are being made for interviewing
Bolton at Milan, Michigen, in an effort to esteblish that Joe Adems was
the contact for the gang in Florida. ZEfforts will slso be mede to inter-

K view Cassius McDoneld at leavenworth Penitentiary, who may be willing to

o disclogse information of velue in the prosecution of Adams. Efforts will

also be mede to induce Alvin Karpis to communicate with Dolores Delaney,

urging her to stand by her statement and testify in behalf of the

Government,

Respectfully,

K. R. McIntire,
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-7 MEMORANDUY FOR THE DIRECTOR

For your information Mr. McMahon under date of March
\ 16, 1937 furnished to the Bureau a copy of a letter addressed

/ﬁ//?/ E"J to the Attorney General under date of March 9, 1937 by United
‘C? States Attorney Sullivan of St. Paul, Minnesota, perteining
“~ " to~the,disposition to be made of varlous/indictments pending
in the Bremer and Hemm kidnaping cases. Mr. Mckahon requested
the Bureau's views concerning t.he dismissal of these indict-
ments and was informed by memorandum of March 27, 1937 that
the Bureau would defer to his judgment as to the action to

be taken in these cases.

The St. Paul Office has advised that the indictments
pending in these cases have been stricken from the Court calendar
on motion of the United States Attorney but that the indictments
will be retained in the Clerk's office without disposition, which
procedure, of course, leaves the indictments outstending.

/
Respectfully,

’ E. A. Tamm

)
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CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED RECEIVER'S llu.l:n
DOMESTIC FOREIGN

TELEGRAM puLLRATE CABLE]
DAY LETTER

INIGHT MESSAGE

CHECK

EFERRED CABL
IGHT CABLE

RETTER
sHiP maDIOGRAM] [RADIOGRAM .
Patrens sheuld chock clast of servica deeired, ehervim
massage will b ted a8 a full-rafs o

NIGHT LETTER

TIME FILED

Loy s

2 )

which are hereby agreed to

8T PAUL MINN 9

APRIL 2l, 1937
12 05 P

/1 W L LISTERMAN

' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
US DEPT OF JUSTICE

SUITE 1105, MILLS TOWER

SAN FRANCISCO CALIFORNIA

s

1§

OBREKID HAVE BEER UNABLE TO GET DEFINITE WHEREABOUTS MRS DELANEY BY DISCREET -
INQUIRY BUT EXPECT GET SANE THIS AFTERNOON STOP ADVISE WHETHER ANY KECESSITY

FOR SECRECY IF NOT WE CAN CONTACT RELATIVES OPENLY,
GUINANE ,/~g /L -—/q’()[)ﬁ/

FEDERAL PRre™s CF fhvisie Li

VLo i Ry
R eAD FECORDED APR 27 1937+
CC B & e e
CHICAGO NDEXED U S DERET LR 0T ST

N CINCINKATI -




Federal Burean of Investigation
i 1 States Departmentof 9. 4 .
EAT: TUF Mashington, B. €. /

April 21, 1937

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Subsequent to our conversetion concerning the herbor-
ing cases in Cleveland and Toledo, on April 16, 1937, I talked
with Mr. Connelley at Newark, New Jersey, who stated that he

could see no reason why Wynn and Kitchen should not be used
on the Bgker Murder case. These men were both subsequently

sent to Kansss City. The purpose of this memorandum is merely
to record the fact that Mr. Connelley concurred in the assignment.

Respectfully,

E. A. Tamm

R Sae e
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Federal Burean of Infiestigation

H S, Brparhuent of Pusticr

1300 Fiscayne Zuilding
cK:rd risri, TFlorida
7-24

TN

spril 24, 1937

Director
Tederal Zureau of Investigetion
Vashington, D. C.

Re: EREKID

Dear 3Sir:

Reference is made to Fureau letter of 4Lnrril 16, 1937,
concerning certain registration cerds of the E1 Comodoro Hotel, listed
in Zureau letter to thkis office under date of January ¢, 1937, which
were turned over to the United States Attorney at i’iami, Florida to be
delivered by him to Lr. Rert A. Riley, cdefense counsel for Joe~ Adems,.
In this same letter reference was made to two guest errival and de-
parture records of the El Comodoro Hotel and to bellboy call sheets
of this hotel which were likewise delivered to the United States Ait-
torney at _liami to be turned over by him to Ixr. Fart i. Riley for
insnection.

' You are advised that ~ossession 8; €1l the above records
of tuhe Z1 Comnodoro ~“ojel was obtained on  larch 20, 1937 by Svpeciel iLgent
S. L. i.ciiee from Lssistant United Stetes Attorney Lloyd C. Hooks, ;liami,
Fflorida and that these records are being retained in the file relating
to this case in the 1.iami offigce, for use in the forthcoizing trial of
Joseph 1S idams and Henry Duké Rendell.

Reference is also made to Fureau letter to this office
deted Apnril 17, 1937, in which it was stated thot subpoenas had been
issued by the United States Attorney at Tempa calling for the apnearance
of numerous persons at the trial of Joseph H. Ada“s”and [fenry Duke Ran-
dall at *'iemi on June 7, 1937, and in which instructions were transmnitted
that this office should cormunicate with the United States l’arshal at
Jiemi and render every assistance possifle in locating and serving the
subpoenas in cuestion.

You are informed that Special Agent )cKee comnunicated with
Chief Deputy liarshal louis Sevier at Iliemi on iiarch 20, 1937 and offered
the assistance of this office in serving the subpoenas in cormection with
the forthcoming trial. Xr. Sevisr advised.ihat .as soon as these subpoenes

RECORUED "\" SKI b- /40 06

»

§ PLSIBOYED ‘
OriES DLSIRY
- 9.0 MAR.RD 1969
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Pirector
7=-24

4/24 /37

_ . were received by his office effort would be made immediately to
effect service of seme and thet if difficulty were experienced
- he would call upon this office for assistance,

Very truly yours,
< Z '

e ¥, SZIVERS
Speciel Agent in Charge

CC: lr. E. J. Comnelley (Cincinnati)
Cincinnati

L4

v




EAT: T4F

tl‘Jril 'q, 1927

MEXORAKDUM FOR THZ ATTORNZY GNFRAL

, I bave raccivsiglnforaztion from & highly eonfijentlal scurce
thut Attorney Cherles i de, Rooz 1612 Con ress Building, Hieni,

" Florida, bas made the following statouente in a letior recently forward-
ed by hiu to snothsr witor:ey. Thece gtutesants were mede in conrnection
with & discussion of the facts §a the forthcosing trial of JopepH R dans
&nd Duke“hundall, who are chargnd with harloring meubers of tho Burker-
X: rpis ¢ang $n Hiusl, Floride during the period that these jungsters sere
fugitivae from Justice:y

*Colonel\Landes (Louig]lbndca, He:)fbrk Gity attorney), informed
me that the is;ortant lae suit which Colone Vadlitten referred to in hie
tals;ras ta me sponsoriaz him, was an action n:t Sanfiosoff in the
Rea York Courts. Fe told me he hiud saved Fr»d’?ine, Coudnty Sslicitor of
this county and his sssocirte froa indictacnt {in th Sceffa coce, els>
thut he rovre:entﬁg/iittlc hu:le, who you probably <now 18 sn unierworld
churscter. e toldime of his wifa scquuintsnce #ith Federel Jflfcers,
rzntioninz mozt faxilierly Brlen Mcishon. e zuid thit all he wented acc
& front whioh lLe expleined wes & regurat of the principuls thut ne act,

I sexad Lim i€ I would not be sufiicient, to shich he asr:ntod,® lr. iyle's .
lettor then statesz that he zet Louls Lendez at the Comzodore Hotel duria;
the Jefferson dinner, at shich time Landecz wes quite unier the infiuvence
of liquor. ur. Hyde's lotter then statess *He refzrred to the cu; eceation
that he mude for $5.0 tu come to Mismi and seid he would hsve to give $100
to Drum, and share any sther fees. He made no mention of any fes a«nd in
vice of his condition I thou_ht ft well to let thst go.

Justice and the Yederal Eureau of Invostigation but were vu«tin their
fizme &«nd th.t it would ba 1dls to solicit aid from #r. Firley ax’it wag
too delicate & @atter for his to be concerned with, Drum aleo told Ad:na
ﬁbat Landes hnd lunch rith Erfen in Rex York. .

. ! : '!cs&arday Druawjecsivod the followin tele:raa dated lp.il 12,
19’7! 5 :_‘ . mmen s S

b ) EGORDED 7-— ""76_.. /%007
c- ) 1James “rua,
Hotel El Comodoro Ihij&iﬁﬂ

¥leed, Florida.

iepnrdlese of me rtepping Into the A. cure as,&’iattcr

LN



4=22=37

M
!

The Attorney Gencral -

of irieniship sad your interest im sukc would edvisae
th.t <tey ley cZf the D.J. an' A0ie 0lfice. They
ere ;pleyin siti fire.' - &iyned Colonel Low.is Lanier,

®is I had scen Lendes on the svenin; of the 1 th this tcle-
_oTta aust huve hsd goze purpovs. It de poszitle thet IZ:lon we: ot the
Jefferson dinner. .

S50 persca in Fashington knes of our call on Eciahon aexcept
te and Carr shoz he btrou_it in at the recond iatervicu. Poth intervizes
vore on fednctdey the 7th an neith.r Hirtnett nor I xeat neer the
departs.-nt after that.

"In view of th- sttitude asrumed by Hr. ¥cilshon I hed better
outline to you exactly sh.t has occurred.

*On Warch 2¢, Br. Partnett and I spoks to ¥r. Fsrley sbout the
ease and he referred us to Nr. ¥c¥ahon et tha Elltaore. Thet ssae dey
»e s&w dr. dciahon. He resd over thz stutexcnt which the G-iZen hed
idaxs 2i;n. Then he 28id th:t the nction of the Tep:riment would te
bezed solely on the meritsy thet ¥r. Ceurr thou;ht Le cculd cozvict him
although the Goveraaent w»ag not intercocted in coonvictione sclely. He
433d say that Adams eouldn't be a good citizen bscuues shen he leworned
about the shootin: screps st the cottaze im Florida he ¢idn't repo-t it.
48 & matter of fact, even then Lo didn't know &6 much &6 the G-lien, who
were in the shootin «ffelr.

"Thie stetement slzned wus read to mot by Adsszs and the statem-nt

i it thet 'Ho thrests bave been mu.e a sinet we, no ;romices have been
sede to me, I know thut this etatemsnt can be uzed s aint ne in s
crivinal court.'! mus not reud ¢ his. Indecd it is mot ths truth. In
the Leginning threstg wore z:de but shen they hed tuken his stat.cont
thoy «rote £t cut thez:elves znd it contuine the following: Yafi~r heving
had this ntetemcat r:od to ne by Speciul Apent Henson, I volunterily &ffix
ay si ncture heratd, no prozizes havin, been made to 2e, nor sny force
excrciseld agajnrt me.' Thst sulso &8 felce Lecsuce they in:ieted up to
the moment he siyned it that he was not wanted ani would not be arrested
snd that a3 & gooi citizen thay were sure ko sented to redp the Govrrameat,
He tostified to this on the motion to supprezs shich sas denled as preszsture.

®:undall the co-defendant was held at & hotel incosaunicudo for
reversl days, chained to s bed most of the tize and sith & msn Polding
a sschine gun on his knee juarding him. On the motion to suppress the
Goverpaent adaltted hencuffing handsll but seld it szs to szsure his «
good ni, ht's rest and to prot~ct hiz azainst an sffort outcide to eflect
his esceys.



The sttornay Gensrel -3 - b=az=3T7

*¥hile I wss sesy, & men nezed [ cOuire seid to be sssociuted
with the privete lew office of ir. Cunnlan 8 in Jtésford wee ip Xiaewi
#ad & lewy.r heving bis office in the vase sulte z8 xine, ani wiuc inoru
that Adsas i & friend of minc, came to my secrci ry, e youns sen, an.

_sald he wunted me to oot the gentlexmsn &8 he wus sure he could te of
gervice to xy friend. He hud spcken to me once before about this smen
wko wu8 in Hisnl before this seasosz. I do nct like to montion such
thingze but 1t does seer virange that these sug estions coms from 8o
seny eources. ‘

*dr. Hyde then ctates fn his letter th:t defendsnt Adszs is
reguesting his attorney to proceed to trial, snd states furthar:

*0ne thing I forgot to say. BDBrien's inquiry ea to what the
attitude of the locasl j;ecpla sas to Adazs did not seex to siuire sith the
sug estion that ths asttar would te decided on its serits, Eut nis cold-
blooded sti.tement that he telieved idums to Le guilty end ss such a

_eriminel and thut thst sas nct only his opinion bLut that of dr. licover,
left mo no further opportunity to pursue the arguacnt for in ay 44 years
et the ber, 1 bive naver ezk-d a prosecutin. «ttorney to refrain froxz
trying a man bg telieved gullity.

*is the mattcr sterds now, howsever, I can see nothin; but a
trisl. It does seex m shazme, thnt this Fine youn: men, bis woth-r nesrly
20, kis “aachter Just cradustin, from high schaol, hirc dovotel =ife with
her two-ysar-old baby, to esy notling of hie fath:r and mothrr-ip-inv
shonld be subjected to the i monlny mlileh & :cerndalgsa.srin; jpress, vill

R heap upon them unlezs the kttoraey CGencral sn< othsre in suthority put
R an end to it.°®

Cartain persorel observatisns, asparently extransois to this
gstter are then set forth in Nr. Hyde's letter, aftsr which %e soke the
pereon to whoa the letter is sddresecd whether Len.es should Le retalned
on contingency.

Eecause of tha various rusors and innueandoss concerning
technicslities in this caze, I ex bringing this mztter to your stiention
end desire to point out that previcus rumors hsd recched me that Colonel
Lzndes of Rew York would be retsined az defendunt's coun:el in the cese,
in views of his alleged contacte apperently ia the Dep:.rtiment.

I am tronezitting copics of this xemoraadum to @r, ¥ciahon
and ¥r. Xesnun for their inforsation, .




The 4%torney Gensral -4 - L=Tlw37

-

I ex glvised Jea o Drug, relurred to in ¥re Hyde's letter,
iz 8 foraer Captain of F.lice in Rew Yourg City.

.- Respectfully,

Tymx 1

John Edgnr Eoover,
Pirector.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR
Federal Bureait of Investination /
United States Depariment of Justice
EAT: T\F {i /

WMashington, D. C. 8:30 P.M. ‘.

o . April 23, 1937 '

- MEWORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR 0/(‘/

““9//~;) ¥r. McIntire telephoned me from San Francisco and

e advised thzt Karpis ebsolutely refused to cooperate with the Bureau
e in its efforts to have him induce Dolores \Delaney to testify in the
< Joe/Adams trial. Mr. McIntire stated that!'Karpis was very bitter
-~ and stated that i1f he were to give Dolores Delaney any advice he
e would advise her not to testify. Mr. McIntire stated that in dis-
cussing the matter with SAC Stein he was advised by Mr. Stein that
-8 Dolores Delaney's mother used to come into the St. Paul office
s frequently and "cried on Stein's shoulder". Sfein felt that he
might be able to induce Mrs. Delaney to induce Dolores to testify
et in this case and I accordingly authorized Stein to go to St. Paul
for the purpose of interviewing Mrs. Delaney. Mr. McIntire is
returning directly to Washington.

— Respectfully,

%:QA: (Tla‘:.?“““
&
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UNLESS

—_OTHERWISE MARKED
DOMESTIC FOREIGN
FULL RATE cmon: RATE RECEIVER'S NUMBER
SERIAL huad N
SERIAL RATE (CDE)
a—— URGENT
:IEG"': URGENT (CDE)
MESSAGE DEFERRED (L.C) TIME FILED
NIGHT B
LETTER CEPTER (NLT)
SHIP RADIOGRAM

i DOMEST!C}15 WORDS FOR T :
j subject to the terms on back hereof, which are hereby agreed to: ‘SERVICES USUAL PRICE € ' "
| occ-s & |

. SAN FRANCISCO CALIFORNIA :
A

APRIL 23 1937 WLL:¥B 2.30 M
K P GUINANE

FEDERAL BURED OF INVESTIGATION
U S DEPARTVENT OF JUSTICE
404 NEW YORK BUILDING

i
i
|
1

n

)

N

:‘ N1

A ST. PADL, MINN,
y /' BREKID ASCERTAIN WHETHER MRS DELANEY THE MOTH:R OF DOLORES \DLLANEY NOV RESIDING
-
RECOT 7.4 \

SAINTPAUL OR CHICAGO ADVISE IM'EDIATELY chi_fwu‘ R

P | Yossgam L~ L/
- ¢ Bureau AN

c¢c: Cincinnati oot

f <1 T oL

P i .1 l-’ w2 o)

Charge. Govarnmant roka l T —

FEDERRL RYrram ey ESTIRATIOR
U S Departinent

of _’U!:‘;'-n :

[

ro~m 11035 a0 .
TO g&%‘u&lﬁbe TRIEPHONE GARFIELD 1303 OR ANY POSTAL TELEGRAPH OFFICE.
FOR MESSENGER TELEPHONE POSTAL TELEGRAPH OR RING POSTAL CALL BOX.
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CLASS OF SERVICE DESl RED

DOMESTIC Y FOREIGN
JITECEGRAM B gu. RATE
- BLE
1 DAY LETTER DEFER CHECK
NIGHT MESSAGE CABLE
NIGHT CABLE
::::T LETTER LETTER TIME FILED
RADIOGRAM RADIOGRAM

PATRONS SHOULD CHECK CLASS OF SERVICE
i DESIRED, OTHERWISE MESSAGE WILL BE TRANS-
“ MITTED AS A FULL-RATE COMMUNICATION

STANDARD TIME

Send the jollowmg message, subject to the terms on back llereoj. which are hereby agreed to

4 SAN FRANCISCO CALIFORNIA, ;
L APRIL 22 1937 HKJ:FB 1,00 PM
) R L SHIVERS '
FEDERAL BURFAU OF INVESTIG TTON
U S DEPART'ENT OF JUSTICE

1300 BISCAVNE

MIAMI, FLORIDA

BREXID L‘N\'IHOI‘MS AND WIFE AT METROPOLITAN HOTEL SQUTH SANFRANCISCO CALIFORNIA

MAY STAY THROUGH SUMMER

LICORDED -
& LISTERMAN - /?/ /
- INDEXED, _/ / / é//

r”" o Q‘{ Bureau biewr ENRRICERE
S cc: Cincinnati i

[
;:‘ - Coxrne-Goarnmen - oos ‘ [LN
By S0 Al SURTAR OF sivEsies ia '
5".5: . ‘ U.S. L= zparia=ns o o e .ot
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

Federal Bureant of Inuestination
United States Bepartment of Justice
Mashington, B. C.

5P T Anred 24, 1937,

IZ T A ROR TR JATHANT G

- IO ADUL FOR 13, by
L) ~ or—y- : T DO\', 2
K met Geor:e L;h:nmv; Dr. Joseph P. litran, with
{ aliaszs, ruritive, T. Ceo 12323 et alj;
Edvari Geor: eoir*xe“ - Victims Hidnaning
Obstr.oction of Justicej Enrloring of Tu-itivess

}t) aticrzl Firsarms Acte

Reference is nade tc the remcrandam of the Jureau
to r. Coffey dated Apr’1l 14, 1837, in ccnnceevicrn with the
avove=gntitled case, with wiich wers uraﬂsrwtted docurents
handwriting specirens irvolving Dulie Wendall and Joe
s With & rejuest that a corparison be made to detzrmine
mer or nct Duke Pardall and Joz Adams wroie certain
sticned docwrentse.

O

Ilo conclusi

i coinnriscon of the har
L the stotlicnery of the
in rrezer vy ani zuot

"Ston a2t Danmore Hotel

¢ zsl for lr. .Alv\horlgz
Tew Richmend dotel

23k fer Yro Younse
3o0b™rovm

137 Se Yoss. Ave.
Kentucky Avel"

rot

and the hendwriting cf Dulte Randall, teceuse of the very
lirited amount of the knowm hendwriting cf this indlvidual,
It is believed that a°ditional smécirens of the hendvriting
of Randall would be cf gZreat value in establishiing a definite

conclusions -5 - ;%//)(

RECORDED .
N\
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- - o L A y ~ K ~ fatalal
cencrerdum Ier e LUl - Anril 224, 1027
+ = I~ * PO B U SP RN B Y.

Is is bellzvad thot !rze Rran

- 5 - - - . L0 T~ - s - -

end the anvelere carrriny tills Jo2 nloriSe

=
In eccordance with the reguest annearing i
of the relercrnce mercorandur, the handwriting s;
Joe Adams, referred to as Item /2, were nct us

DJ.] 4, jo.2% 04,

Referznce is made to paragraph 3, page 4, of the
referapce merorandun waerein appears a statement to the
ffect that if the handwritins specimerns of Joe Adams
trensrittzed from the Jacksonvillc Division to the Bureau,

under cover letter dated liay 23, 1625, designated as serial
(120, are used, t”@] Superviscr Y. . lcIatire shculd te
rotified so auvprcpriate TTdY“D‘Fnto could ve made feor the
locaticn cf subpoereing of formar S»ecial Arent 7. I. Peterce.
attention f¢ ¢cz2lled to the lact that in 2ddition to the
initials of 're. Peterc, the initizls S¢ K. 1., 2lz0 2npear on
thz cpecimenSe

A1l of the syecirmens submitted with the refersnce
merorancat will e transmittad tc Snecial Agent lcIntire within
the next severzl days -Iier photorrashie CO“lQS have been

-~ ol P ~m T a2 A o
made for the completion of

Tes fully,

4

E. P. !:{fg%"




NYC 4/27/%7 5140 P HOL:JCF 7-120 Via FTestern Union

Mr R L Shivers

Federal Bureau of Investigation
U S Departm=nt of Justice

1530 Biscayne Bldg

Miami Florida

BREKID ANDREV{GURANTESERVEP "ITH SUBPCENA BY USM EDiY GURANTE TCRE SUBPOENA

IN PIECES AND EXCLADAED THAT HE WOULD NOT ACCFPT SERVICE SUGGLST ABCVE FACTS

BE FURNISHYD USA NIAM

VHITLEY
———
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CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED

DOMESTIC FOREIGN
i [reLeonam puiL mave canLy cxacn
pav ‘f“", FTRALD CAD
oy wrssace TonY CABLE
beoG T LETTER orven Tiwe nuee
¥ "D RADTOG NA ADioCRam
- Po-wn dhoed ot clom of srvies Gr'ed, sDurvim STANCARD TINE

¥ sscsege vtl) o treen Vel a0 fufl rale tommmicf i

which are hereby agreed to

LOSANGELES CALIFOFKIA
APRIL zb 1937 12:15 A

E P GUINANE

FBI

US DEPT OF JUSTICE
Lol XES YORK BUILDING
ST PAUL M:NNESOTA

BREKID INQUIRY LOCATICK MES DELAKFY SBOULD BE DISCKEEY FOSLIELY

CAN BE OBTAIKED THROUGH FRUEATION CFFICER STPAUL TO WLOM PAT REILLY

EFEPORTING ADVISE ME OKLABOMACITY . v | =
oo |58 7
STLIN FRiihe, B 20 nf oy WTIGATION .
i CBGE., Gov. Rate, Off. Bus. APR 28 1937F. K.
v f FBI, 903 Iwe, Cormerce Bldg. ’

-

cxs/xL

o/ Dnro‘-V/’

Oklahoma Cify

Jacksonville

[
%)

HETONT OF JUSTICE
4

' HLE




8 OF SERVICE DESIRED

MESTIC TOREIGN legv oY RECEIVER’S NUMBER
Ll puLL rate casie] . % it

men creames cand | BN :{ﬁmumma 110 AL i

tessace] e . R .
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He chuck cloes of servies denired, sfherwise
L) O'mmd ¢ fuii-rale cosmumicalimn

Jollowing message, subject to the terms on back hereof, which are hereby agreed to

0

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

E P GUINANE APRIL 24, 1937 1%:45 PN
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATICN

U S DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

404 NEW YORK BLDG

ST PAUL MINKESOTA

BREKID DELANEY INFORMATION DESIRED SAC STEIN AND SA UCINTIRE ROW DEPARTED

SANFRANC ISCO STOP SAC STEIN WILL ADVISE YOU DIRECT FROM LOSANGELES

~

_— e 7,_{ 16 - 1407S
'3S REQOORDEp e T

Cincinnati
Oklahoma City

TGE INVESTIGATION
. AR 28 |g37P.N.

U S LePARDLENT OF JUSTICE
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JCLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED [k A 4 ) : pos RECEVER'S mumach
DOMESTIC FOREIGN A

hreveanan - | buwmareeany
g loav Levren

CFERRED CABLY il
nioHT wessaoe] e : g ‘“_Gmu' ;
p 1 oy $ Y '

NIGHT LETTER herren iy . / {\a . 3 ; TIME FiLgD
suip napiogran] [rACIOGRAM - e et :

: I shrs o sl duind, etteai . : ) p iyt A L -
3'&%%‘»%-"1---:-11 rale camm 5 : - éﬂ 7oy ! . ; ‘ STANDARD TIME

which are hereby agreed to

ST.PAUL, MINNESOTA
APRIL 26, 1937  10a43 AM

C W STEIN
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U & DEPARTLENT OF JUSTICE

22), FEDERAL BUILDING

OKLAHOLA CITY OKLAHOMA

H— '
BREKID MRS HELEN DELANEY RESIDING FIFTEEN FIVE EIGHT EAST SEVENTE STREET STPAUL

6.

S~
AS COMLONIAW WIFE LEIGH W SETZER

= s
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POST OFFICE BOX 812,
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS.

* wo wiom - -~
S =
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1 ; %
k .
a » / -

Special Agent in Charge,

Kansaa Clty. illnsour’.. -

" Dear Sir: In re: Onm*m

‘It is requested that you {miediately

~ forward to the Chicago office one copy, each of ~

the original photographs of Francia L.jreating -
and rz-ank]rash. ; : :

!' .
e 4

7 Yory truly yours,
D. ¥. LADD,
_Speciel Agent in Charge. _
. m — e e - - - .
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Fe* -al Buremu of Inbestign. 1

H. S, Bepariment of Justice
1616 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK BUILDING
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
APRIL 27, 1937

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, De.Ce

Dear Sir:

RE: BREKID

Please refer to your letter of October 19, 1936, with
which you forwerded a list of Thompson submachine guns sold in

the state of Kansas by the Federal laboratories, Ince, of
Pittsburgh, Pemnsylvania, from 1928 to January, 1936, instructing
that & checkup be made in connection with these weapons.

You are advised that Special Agent A. E. Farland con-
tacted the Warden at the United States Penitemtiary Annex,

Fort Leavenworth, Kansas, and ascertained that Thompson sub=-
‘machine guns numbers 1327 and 13045 are now in his possessio‘\.
and that these weapons were purchased through the Bureau of (

Prisons, Washington, D¢Ce, June 17, 1935,
Very truly yours,
4%# rzd é

DWIGHT BRANTLEY
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

DB:os

7-37-
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7-576 April 83, 1437,

Spocial Agent in Chargse,
< Omaha, Nedbrasks, -

Dear 3ir: Te: GaRGE TIMINIYp DR, JOS:PH P, XOVAN,
with alieses, YWITIVE, I, O, 1238;
et alj EDJARD CE/KOCX BREIR - Vietim)
EIDHAFING; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;
NARBORING OF !U"ITI\’ES; RATICIAL FIES-
ARM3 ACT,

Onr karch 8, 1737, a lester was directod %o
Kiss C, louise Clausen, of Clear lake, lowa, by the
Bureau in snswer $0 kKiss Clauseh's letter of February
26, 1937, in which she made reference to a 36,700
swi.dle whioch may Lave been perjetrated by iilliem .lmer
wead,

X¥iss Clausen was informed that en Agent from
the Omaha office would interview her for further particulsrs,
and a 00Dy of tho lstter was furnished to your of. ice.

Tc dste, the files of the 3useau fail to reflect
the receipt of & report coverins the raesults of this
fnterview, and {t is dssired that the writer receive atten-
tion in ths inmslfate future,

——
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DIRECTOR ~
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Qs FBI JUSTICE WASHN DC n
BREKID MCDONALD REFUSED TO BE INTERVIEWED PROCEEDING SANFRANCISCO #M¥2®X -
AT FIVE THIRTY PM TODAY VIA UNION PACIFIC LOWER FOUR CAR NINETY SEVEN .
MCINTIRE, N
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Federal Burean ot Jnvestination
. 5. Bepartment of Justice

Post Oftice Box 1276
Oklehoma City, Oklshoma
April 27, 1937

CWS:VC
7-36

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigstion,
Weshington, D. C.

RE: BREKID
Dear Sir:

It is my intention to leave Oklahome City
Saturday efternoon for St. Peul for the purpose of inter-
viering Mrg¢Deleney, mother of DoloresiPelaney. It ap-
peers thet this little delay will have no bad effect end
will permit me to submit efficlency reports on the employees
of this office at the proper time.

Very truly yours,

fo.\W.ot=

C. V. STIIN,
Specisl Agent in Charge.

cc St. P=ul
Cleveland
Miemi

(%)

ATIR MAIL P
SPECIAL DELIVERY
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TIT MOR:NUUM FOR MR, TAIB ;

“lei i . o < Ret Renington Rend Strike

‘Upon my return to Washington I noted on my desk a
news flash to the effect that at New Haven, Connectiout, on - - .
April 26, 1937, Jemes H, Rund, Jr. and Pearl L. Bergoff appeared
in Federsl Court at New Haven, Connecticut, on that date entering =
plees of not guilty to the indictment shich was recently returned
egainat them. The news item indicated that triesl will be held

~ on May 17, 193'1. boforo J’udeo Edwin S, Thomn at Bartrord.
connoctlcnt. :

NS
g ey, 5t ,,','““-:h{jfxf'—v:ﬂ:‘ CINE TR e
s PERCRARE £1) e« 7L T e

R

N 7
o o ..,.\'.,_ . .«
vt s e r

' In vle' or tha fact that tt appura that the trial hu' '
nlrndy been set for May 17, 1937, Iimmediuately telephonically o
~ conmminiocated with Judge Jones of the Criminel Division who s to -
prosecute this matter. The faot that thesc men had both entered B
. pleas of not guilty ard the furtner fact that the trial has bdeem
set for the above mentioned date was complately unknown to Judge -
Jones. I asked him what the possibility was of the matter comln;
up on trial on the 4ate mentioned. Ile said that he 814 not kxnow -
enything about it but that he would irmediately get in touch with = - . .
Brien Mclahon and the United States Attorney for the District of . ..~
Connecticut. I asked him whether there was any possibility that
. the defendants would indulge in dilutory practices, Judge Jones ~ BN
- - stated he did not know whether such practicesy would dbe fndulged fm. .
7+ . Thie matter is considered of importance bepgsuss of thq fact that I
L0 Asaig&aa %0 _the Attorney Ceneral, Charles/Carr, who {s to handle LT
- the Joe Adamp Case {f Wlami, F Floride, 18 likewise assisting Judgo T
. Jones in the Remington Rand Case. The trial of Adams comes on @$ : . . . s
" Miami, Florida, on June 7, 1937. ' Quite obviously, therefore, u ‘ IR
- “the trial of Rand and Beraoft actually comes on to be heard o2 - -~ . - - -
7 May 17. 1937, the efforts of the Government im both cases will de . 1 L
«: .y - somewhat dissipated as a result of the division of intorut in bdoth ‘. -
S uneo. not only by nyaolf. but nlao by llr. charlu can'. T Y

o
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Memo Mr. Tamm -2 - April 29, 1937

B} I will keep in touch with Judge Jones of the Criminal
Division as to the possibility of the Remington Rand trial deing
continued until a later date and will keep you advised.

Respectfully,

K. Re NcIntire.




Feoeral Bureau of Investigation

United States Departiment of Justice

607 U. S. Court House -
Foley Square
New York, N. Y.
HCL:ET April 29, 1937
7-120
Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

RE: BREKID
Dear Sir: .

In accordance with telephonic request received from Mr.
K. McIntire of the Bureau, there will be found enclosed herewlth,
affsdavit of Deputy U. S. Marshal Mae Msher, affadavit of U. S. Marshal
Robert G. Lindsay, and torn subpoena which was served on Guaranti, and
which he threw in the Marshal's Office when he called there today.

Ffforts will be made to determine whether or not the man
who was served by Deputy U, S. Maershal Maher is Andrew Guaranti, and
it is requested that the Miami Division arrange for another subpoena
to be forwarded to the U, S. Marshal, Eestern District of New York,
for service in the event it i1s determined that the man actually served
is not Andren&}uarante.

Encl.
cc: Miami
cct Cincinnati RLCOI




Post offioce Box 818,
Chicupo, 1llinois.

.- . :"‘A: A" L .,“";;v ‘ . ' el , _» R :.._\‘.
Speoisl igent in Chargs,’ - .
Little Rosk, Arkansas SR

Doar 81r, . .. Re: BREKID -

Transuitted herewith are five copies of sach
of the photogrephas requeated in your letter of April
15 1937, with the exception of Frunx lash and Franeis
" Okecting, Request has been um:de of the Kansas City
. Office for au original oopy of the photographs of
these two individuals and as soon as sanpe are availe
ablo. five copies of each will be trensnittsd to you.

The orla,inul pbotogruphs are returnod herewith,
It 13 noted, however, that only the bust and stend-up
photosrephs of ire Burkor wore receéived st thias Offioce.

Very truly yours,

L ] 3 i . De ll. IAID.
- bpeoinl :.gcnt in CMrgo

g
s

Lo eoomgy L,:? §7£1/726
B ’ e N N TV
C R L T e e - ARAM 11097 .
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. Federal Bureau of Inuestination

Anited States Bepartiment of Justice

1105 17ills Tower
220 Bush Street

San Frzneisco, Califcrniae.
April 29, 1937.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D.C.
D 4 o
ear Sir: Re: GEORGE TIMINEY, DR. JOSEFY P, MORAN,
with aliasés -~ FUGITIVE, I.0. ;%1232,
et ale FDVARD GEORGE BR®IER - Victim.

P Kidnaping. Yarboring of Fugitives.
. Obstruction of Justice. National Fire-
arms Acte.

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated Dec-
ember 22, 1936 (Burean file #7-576), instructing that discreet
inguiries be mads at Alcatraz regarding a story to the effect
that ALVING{4RFIS has been furnishing erden Johnston with con-
siderable information relative to criminal activities.

This will advise that on recent trips meade
by Special Agent J. E. RICE, of this office, to ilcetraz, in-
guiry in a diplomatic manner has been made on several occasions.

¥r. E. J. MILL™R, Dewuty Jarden, and Mr. F.
REICHEL, Secretary to the Warden, have advised that within their
knowledge ALVIN KARPIS has made no siztement, ror furnished any
information whatsoever to Tarden Johnston, or anyone else while
at Alcatraz, concerning his criminel activities.

It has so happened that Wuggn Jo Ae John-
ston has not been available at Alcatraz during the recent trips,
but as soon as he is available, he will be epproached, in e dip-
lomatic menner, concerning the infompation made reference to,

RDEL O e .
T 7 76 - 1402 5]

FEDLRAL pusrAy OF INVESTIGATION

MAY 1,1937:.x. J
D (PATETEN (S !
TR ROY P GEIUTTINE
QORIES PEOogs <
. £20. o° FILE I



and the Bureau will be advised as to the results.
Very truly yours,

e
- d

// '/:_;,:\/ k/:/:_ &,// R R AT S
W. L. LISTERVAN,
Special Agent in Charge.

ATR MATL

JHR:IST
Refer file
#7=-33.

c.c. Chicago.
c.Ce 3t. Paul,
C.C. Cleveland,
CeCs Cincinnati,

-2-



awifizion of Infestigation
M. 8. Bepartment of Justire

Lol, New York Building
Saint Paul, Minnesota

April 30, 1937

. 7-30

Director
Federel Bureau of Investigation

(a Washington, D. C,

Dear Sir: o BREKID

3 !

: : Reference is being made to Bureau letter
/ dated April 17, 1937 relative to giving assistance to
the United States Marshal in serving a subpoena on Mrs,
Florence Bumphrey, 417 West Catlin Street, Pipestone,
Minnesota,

Please be advised that Special Agent
E. H. Williams has contacted Mr. Stephen Picha, Deputy
United States Marshal on several occasions and offered
the services of this office. The Humphrey subpoena has
not been received by the United States Marshal to date,

Very truly yours,

GUINANE
Special Agent in Charge

re4

EHW ::ACF
cc Cincinnati

&
WOETAT




Kid: CJ

7=-57

. Special Ageat in Charge,
. ewark, Kew Jersey.

Rx;écmnct. %I&Ex; br, JOEPH Py ¢
$ORAK, witn alisces - FULIIIVE, ~
I. 0 #1232, et alj EDWRARD GLO:GE
: L , = Victim; Xidaepings Ob-
- . B etruction of Justices larboring
of Fuzitivest kational Firearas

Act
Dear 8irs : ~

. Bith reference to the forthcoaing triel of Joseph H, Qdau
and Henry Dukf’R:ndall st kismi, Florids on June 7, 1937, tte Bureau
dezires that the investigatioo set out hereinafter be co.ducted Ly
your office, As s matter of inforaation it should be stated that on
the nizht of January 16, 1935, after the shootlinz episode hLad
curred st Oklawahs, Florica, =t which time Fred larker and KatéBarker
rere killed, ﬁlvir(fkar 18, HarryCTemibell, Dolores l‘elmoy snd fynona

surdette 5ot 1a touch with Rindall at llemi, Flori It wsis on this
ozc:sion that Randall adviced the asid persons to proued to Atlantic
City, dew Jercey, shere they could ceek haven at the Danmor Hotel.,'
Later on that eveaing Rsndall took Dolores LUelaney and Byuona Burdette
to his room at the Taziaal Hotel, Mlami, Florida, where he wrote on
the etationery that hotel a note which was directed to Willisxz 4,
> . /‘,.arley as "Bill]sorley®. Thie aots directed Norley to tsie care of

- ‘those women, Ee likewrise penned oth:r notec shich were writtea in
ozo-groen ink ou the staticnery of the Tmalaai Hotel, TIhe note directed
- $0 Morley was never locsted but on Jenuary 20, 1335, fznedistely sud-
- se.uent to the shootin; event at the Lmumor Hotel st Atlantie City,
e Spoolal Azents locoted among the personal effects of Dolores Lelaney
r.Tewe s gugh & plece of stationery of the tula:zi Hotel on which were the fol=-

- e

Ec.s -1 lowln. not.auoau RECORDED & INDEXED - 0“'2’: -
i e TR ? ) R — ."‘?tOQ.A&NQMM"C Kotd_.'] 5_1‘0- % 7
A o N (] ns-‘t tor-pﬂl"’ﬂ“*hr. FE' ; ;\ 7 TPV
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EAC, Newars, L. J, -2- 4/33/37.

-+ ..  The Bureau {3 desirous of eztablishing, 1 possible, the fact

 that these notations ere in tbe tsndwriting of Henry Duke Raudall,
Epecizeas of Randall's xmown hindwriting io the possession of the Bureau
have proved insufiicie:t to m:ke euch an identiricstion possidle, -
frectically the only huniwriting specizens in the Bureau's po:=ses:ion
are those of the signature alone of Kandall, It iz de:ired, therefore,
thut you immediately get in touch with Gregory I. Codozo, a close jpere
gonal friend of Randell, Recent corre:pondence directed by the Bureau
to your ofiice has furnizhed you with all tie addregses inown through
whieh COdoco cau be locltod.

It is belloved that codono vill bave in his porsezsion per-
sonsl letters written 1. the hondwriting of Randell which hundwriting
can be positively 1dentified by Codomo as thet of Rundall, 4ll aveile -
eble s ecimens of such hsniwriting ehould be obtsined sui forsarded to |
tLe Bureau without any celays In the event that such personal letters
are not in the poesesaion of Codozo, it is possible that he =sy de able
to su; est the identity of other jereons 0 whom Rendall has writtea
persoaal cor:respondence in his own handwritings It slould be establirhe -
ed, of courre, thut such perrons h-ve sufriclent knowled; e of the
craracteristice of the hindwriting of Rendall so that they will be alle
to te:tify the writing {u ~uest1:n, to witt toe corres‘on4enco, ie in the
handsriting of Randall, - - el

In the eveat thut thece suggestions prove unproduotivc of catis-
tactory results, it 1s deslred that apiropriate inculry be conducted by
you through knomn frieads end acquaintances of Rendall to escertal: the
loc:tion of any inown Bandwriting speclueus of Randall, such as, lesal
docusents, contracts, etos I wish to point out to yo. that {n obtalning
such hendwriting speclaens of Handall the signature alone will be of
practicelly no value siance it contains an lnaurrlcioht varloty of letters
to oatchliah an identific-tion. . : S

Vsry truly 7ourc, B

et ) . .. . . ~

5

£ '. John Ed;»r ﬂoovor.
o ' Dlrector.

fa
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€HARGE TO THE ACCOUNT OF

& 559 - B3

: s ‘v o7 o 2.4 i -
CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED R TR RECEIVER'S NUMBER
DOMESTIC FOREIGN | 1673 G TRYY, ] ]
TELEGRAM z{:tzmra L . e X
DAY LETTER F k: 9
DEFERRED ah ; 0 dord CHECK
NIGHT MESSAGE CABLE . ¢ ; 7 B
NIGHT LETTER NIGHT CABLE 5 PRI
P LETTER ? Rt ot : TIME FILED
RADIOGRAM RADIOGRAM & £ Q .
PATRONS SHOULD CMECK CLASS OF SERVICE che(Ca b ST a b ?-_,
DESIRED. OTHERWISE MESSAGE WILL BE TRANS: ¥ g ats AOEL
MITTED AS'A FULL-RATE COMMUNICATION 34 & #l " J STANDARD TIME
: . . {1 Q10 ) A 2 &

Send the following message, subject to the terms on back hereof, which are hereby agreed to

SKMeK:rd
MIAMI MAY 1 1937 9:40 AM

~~

R WHITLEY , .
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

US DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
,607 US COURT HOUSE

FOLEY SQUARE

NEW YORK, NEW YORK

\
BREKID ANDREW| GURANTE UNKNOWK AT GENERAL DRLIVERY MIAMI STOP RIFER TELEGRAM

e ———

- APRIL TWENTY ONE REWILSON AND ADVISE S

cormuzoms / | WAY 3183

Cincinnati

e e A i em mr——— Am—— o~

42
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HCLsEL ~  5-1-87  12-50PM  7-120 VIA WISTERN UNION
R L SHIVERS ‘

FEDERAL BURFAU OF INVESTIGATIOI
U 8 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE '
1500 BISCAYNE BUILDING

MTAMI FLORIDA '

OBRE.KID RE’I’EI. MAY FIRST ALBER'S,K‘ESSELS ALIASK’IL&)N SERVED WITH
i
SUBPOENA APRIL TWENTY SIXTH WHITE PLAINS NEWYORK

«

" / T wame
CC:Bureau : ’ B

Cincinnati

ity
A 0
/

o

e - 11790 z%%g-gg_‘;

T 1%y

mnzxm

. MAY 3 1937 -
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STRAIGHT TELEGR.'M RESTERN UNION

B o TR - s

8 -ch..m - 7-120 s I S eI ;
T swoT oo 0 NEW YORK, Re Yo MAY 1, 1937

g. n. I'OWDON’ ‘ ‘,’ 1, ‘,,J!' ‘-.-f - ‘;,_. o ER o ’ Ve ;_ -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF nwns'rmuxou 12:10P. M, , .,x
U. S. DEPAR‘RENT OF JUSTICE ,r'- f-, _-". y ";‘ 2 “t C Faa > “!;.
1300 LIBERTY TRUST Bummo B S S Dmcon: '

PHILADELPHIA. PA. ' AR, L S (TS . .

BREKID CONWCT DISCREET CONFIDENTIAL DTVESTIGATION AT YIVE SEVEN FIVE TWO NORTH
\‘f
?AIRHILL STREET PHILADELPHIA TO DETERMINE WHETHER ANDREY IGUARNTE IS KNOYN
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' ,April 30, 1937,
Memo for Mr. Tamm

Re; Andrew Gurante.

At 4;07 P.M. today I called Mr. T.J
Donnegan of the New York office to find out
what they were doi n their effarts to locate
and identify Albert)Gurante. You will recall
that he is the one who tore up the subpoena
and later declared that he was not_#ndrew
‘ to whom the subpoena was alrectua' but

hat Andrew is his brother. I told Donnegan
that there @tone or more of the agents of the
N.Y. Office who know Albert Gurante on sight,
and that they should make immediate efforts to
locate him to ascertain whether he is or is
not the party who was served. There is a
possibility that it was Andrew Gurante who
was served, but that he is shielding himself
by stating that he is in fact Albert Gurante.

Mr. Donnegan stated that he has two men
out on it, and as soon as they have located
Albert Gurante and have completed enough
investigation to let us know just where we
stand, he will call the Bureau. I told him that
if the Agents are not able to make a positive
identification of Albert Gurante, several
pictures of him ghould be tzken so that they
can be sent to SAC J.H. Hanson, who will be
able to state definitely whethhr the party
is Andrew or Albert Gurante. Hanson interviewed

RIOORDEDAgdrew Gurante, and knows him.

INDEXED

A2,

U S

FEDERAL RI'RZAL OF |\

DtPARTm NT‘OFJUQTl,

ire.
VSTl ]iU~R‘1McInt re

MAY '3.19374a.u,




F._4RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT. i
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

KRa: GJ KAY 3, 1937.
To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

I
Y. A

~"* Transmit the following message to: SAC, MIAXI, FLOIIDA.

N
S~

O
’ BB.FIID. WKE RAEDLLL IAB E&PLOIED AS &UARD FOR MERLE B OLFR 03

s

N ROLFE mso*im cua ss.mcx, nm n.omn DURZHG’ Jmum, 1935, m:smz B
xou mnuvon 1 osmu érwxamc OF nim H.!nD‘wITING OF RANDALL r SOUGH

lbcg | nours n.o FORnARD 10 wamu wwurm. MAKE APP nomus A;D mm.u TIvE
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April 50, 1937

KRMsDC
7-576

FMORAN {R.
Bet BREXID

Reference 1s made to the recent identification of
the hondwriting of Joseph B Adans which wes made by Measrs,
Pickaring, thkbum, and Appel of the Teclmical Leboretory,

It is desired that appropriste charts and photographie
enlargenents of the questioned document, together with the
specimens of the originel handwriting of Joseph B, Adams, be
prepered and that the matter be arranged for presentation during
the trial of this matter in Miani, Florida, Adams and Randall
vill be tried at Miami, Floricda on June 7, 1937. It is not
possible at this moment to advice you as to the exact date
on which the testimony of Mr. Pickering or such other of the
Laboratory Teclnicians who you may designate for this purpose,
will be used, X should like to advise you, however, to have
one of the thres above mentioned tecmiclans eveilable on or
about June 7, 1957, 80 that hs may be ablo to present these
uttera at thc lppropriato tine, ,

Very truly yours,

. " wis
. Jolm Edgar Boover,
REGORDEDMMW"
Chipsn d{‘,ﬂ'l')f!s SEchu ;XED R
N’ 7T
APR 30 1937 p f) ~ T L”g 3"

M,
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x,‘.: st CITY, MISSGU'RI

v 1, 1937,
SPYOISL ACTNT INM CA'ROT- | . . SR .
CrICiGO, ILLIHOIS . - ‘
Doar Siry
ns-%nmn
A

In eccordasnce with your request, there ic enclorel here-
w»ith one copy, eech, of the photc-rephs Of Frencis I.I Keat-

ine end Frank iesk, : i &7
Very truly yongl; A
. Q\ . '_i:_ -’ . “:::-\_V‘z._ ‘{:
D ICkAL t’a}‘t‘: 1’1’” : :
‘ Speclel fgent in Cherge ~
“ ._ ‘\‘, " A
RiC-e0 S T e |
oo-Burcau————
Eml.. - ’ - - i

REOORDED "= —y—-
o (1 e7e=1403 Y
- : FELLRAL Su - «"”(i{"- ’.-VLS—“GAThﬁ
Al MAL 3 1937F-4.
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7=57% ¥ey 1, 1937,

S __ E!‘. Ro L. vatr.. .
' Federal Bureau of Inva:t,igaum.
U. £s Dejartaesnt of Just.lco,
X~. Post Office Box 2889,
T #ianl, Floridae,

o] -
REg GEQ/E TIMIxEYp DR, JOCLPH Po

MO:iinli, with sliases - FULITIVE,
I. O, ’1232' ot ll] EDWARD GIOEGE

O BREVER = Victis; Kidnupings Obe
struction o Justices Harboring
of Fugitivest autivnal Flro 34T}
Agt

Deur Eirg

The atteutiQp of tie Buresu hes been directed to an allegation
mzde by Mlllsas Bryen] Boltoo to the effect thst on or eb ut t:e tiae
of the Luad trial 1a Ete Pucl, Minzcsota, Boltoa wae spprosched by
Epeclel Ageut £, Ko &okes, who Li:for=ed thaet ke, Bolten, would be
slaced oa probatlion, lo coasejucnce of wh.eh &t wmould be edvizable for
Boitonr to cozzunic.te with his #=ifc e£nd zcke sppropricte prejaretions
ior bis ueyarture from the Rimcey County Jsil and fros St. Paul,
Xlunesota,

Bolton bas slleged that a3 ths result of this inforastion beling
iz,) rteC t0 Liz he did comzuuicate with his wife nnd arranged for her
to ive u; her esploysecut in Chlezpo and to sell some of her personal
o w:‘;'”"bfrects, includiang her furniture. Inforzation resch.ag the Buresu 48 o
the effect that this alleged disclozure was made to Bolton by Acent

t Mr. Tolson.

e rmhmm_ff._Ta and caused t.bo foraer considerabdble !nrdship ard eabarraunnt..

- It 18 ay desire that you disouse thia matter with Epecial Agent
Hckeo und, 1 there 18 anys truth in thesllegetion, {t 1e requssted that

1 Coan. JoM arrange to have Agaat ¥cKeo subait e full end complets neaorandum

! e Foxwontn %0 the Bureau -it.h rtt-ronco to this allegations—

R ED & [NDRXWD
i mfooRD ”“? mx;?rw“? _i?LHD?S‘I

s ’ P fELLIfLE‘ PR T
APy HE PR |
WAy ~ ] 1937_ 1 T MAY 3 1937 F. i, :

Joha Edgar Boover, [, - : , ’\
. Dirsctor, (2

. 3

3

- -
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i1 ZIRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT !
KKaisID UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
CODE

- e - -

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

Transmit the following message 10: HEV YORK

Mey 1, 1957
O

BREAID MI‘S&I OFFICE ALVISL& NJ hx CORD or ANLPM‘UMNTL EULLLVINQ .&AL.: AT
"l_..._’\_\'—. !‘:‘V LYt A SR

POSTOF"ICZ IIALI !‘LORIDA HJBIRG PAS!‘ !I:.AR AND A K&LP. DEvIBE You PLAC! :

m& COVER DIKEDIATEL! UPON ALL ﬂn‘ RP.C!IIVED B! ALBEKI GURAN!‘E Iﬂ LFFOKT ro
ASCEM‘LIH PRE‘.H-; WOUT& OP ARLREI GUB.ABTE. ALSO Dh.SIRE !OU TAKII
ADEITIONAL SIEPS 1‘0 LOCATF. ANB&E' GURARTE AB 5008 AS POSbIBL!o

e 3 N 2 R

e

HOOVER
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1300 Liberty Trust Building,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

.,ﬂ
April 30, 1937«
- e . . . - . - J .( l“. /'»;‘.~
= ‘v Sy
. = SORAAR
s . - N 5. N . 0, : .-

Speoial Agent in Charge,

f

‘Clevelend, Ohioe - . L ‘ o .

Re -~ GEORGE TIVINEY; DR.JCFEPR !"?HORAN.
- with ealieses g FUGITIVE, 1.0, 1232,
EIDNARD GECRGE BREMER - VICTIM.
KIDNAPIKG; OBSTRUCTIOR OF JUSTICE;
HARRORIKG OF FUGITIVES;
KATICKAL FIFEARIS ACT.

. v - | LI . - : o,
- A v, . e .

DOQI' 813" _' "“ o '} n V'L_ . i }

, : . , ;
Befemoo is wade to your letter dated Eeptember 4, 1936,
and the report of Speoial Agent J. L. Fallon, Philadelphia,
Pa,, dated 7-7=86, - & '.,: ‘:',' “ uc): .
Pleace be advised that Speaial Agent Je ‘L. ;ranon hes been
sway from the Philedelphis Office for's lsns:peribd. FHe
informed thet the letter of_Septexber 4 dirqptoa to hin
at the Fational Police Acad-ow wes fmt fey ved.

Upon questioning Agent Fallom, ke -tatef that it $s his

. recolle ction thet Thelma Holst, when interviewed, steted

she did not know the subjects mentioned on pege two of the roport
dated July 7, 1936, under their real nemes; that she learned
them later and subsequent to the time she had been associating
with theme Che emphetically donied sho had my kncwledge as

to their roal idontity- :

- -
R .

_ Very truiy '“yo’uxf.,'

- e

4 T . " G. M. LOWDOH, . |
* _ /" ' Speohl Agent in _Cherges, .
© JLPsAVKE - ’ ;
e ) (72576
ce = BuresuVv R B ST PN ki
L RUPI - .

X

. ' . ), .
. \ I .
A . .‘\-‘) '

L “w
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I=576 B Mey 1, 1937,

- Spacid Agent in charxo,

B ) -

REs Gmfﬁhomﬂﬂi DRy JOLPH Pe _

CHORAN, with aliazes - PULITIVE,
I, Os M232, et el} EURALD Gi GEDRG!

C BREAER = Victimj Kida.ping) Obe

 ‘struction of Justicej Harboring

of Fugitivee; latic.el Firearus

st

lear Sirs

Pleal. buve refemaa te the letter of the Jackson vnle of fice
under the =icnature of Speclal Agent R, Ao Alt to the Trentou office,
dated at Jucksonville October 15. 1935 It 12 noted therein that the
Jacksonville office received a lettor fro. Benry Dukxnméall written
on the stationery of the Fotel Grant, 832 Broad {treet, Newark, Mew
Jersey, ahich letiler &5 dated October 13, 1935,

It {: desired that thie ietter be forwsrded to t:e Buresu iz~
zeilately for appro,riste hanisriting comparison with a questioued
document belisved to huve been writte. by Kandall,

Your files will diszclose thst on Novezber 25, 1735, Randall
. appesred al ths Jacksouville office, at whick tiae he executed a receipt
’:"\‘“' . for the\'Ford V-8 Coupe, iotor ko. 18-1037480, It 1s ny Gecire that
. Tetoms. .. JOU a8cértain fros Special Ageit KLt whether on Kovezber 25, 1935, st
=VJ Paugima,  WR 1<: time the recelpt v:s executed by Randall 1o the name ¢f Henry
‘ir. Clezz ... oty Ageat ALt discussed with hia the lettir whig: te, Rand:ll, wrote
" atr. Coffey ... L0 the Jacxgonville office, as noted abtove, and which wae sizned by
£ +:-. Dowsey . Beury Duke Randalls It s particularly cesired that the Buresn be -

xr. Egen. ... 8GVized whe ther Randall sdafitted h:ving. written the letter of October

! vz, Foxworth . 13, 1935 with reference to the return of his auwa.bue. - ;-_-_.__-- -—~— -

.‘ F Zr. Glavin .. A i RECORDED & IND’—)’F‘ o 7’0/ ]
. Barbo....+ - The purpose of this layuiry is to estsblish deflaitely that - «-—~-- -
- gorgt ... the letter of Randall dat.ed Oetober 1.,, 19)5, is actual),y {a hie own i -

3 hundwritinge [ -

e i e o L
"""""" I 4 ".',»"Mg iy "r’ tml’ mr" WL e ENT ‘"\‘;\J'\”‘QE
- T r - . R O
} ’ ’ Y

ey .
~ g Join Edgar Hoovery, - : -
S Lirectore




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 FILE NO

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cinci nn&ti , Ohio . 7-56
REPORT MADE AT ‘ DATE WHEN MADE I ;E’:lg:‘:ggg REPORT MADE BY
- - ' . 3/30;4/1,12, |. ... . e
Oklahoma City, Oklee 4/29/37 lé 95_42’,51,’ _'W. E. Hopton -
TITLE ’ ) i ) ? ! CHARACTER OF CASE
" »-.GEORGE-TIMINEY, with &ali ases' DR, JOSEPH P. Kidnaping; Obstruction of
 MORAN, with elieses - JUGITIVE, I.O. #1232' L Justice; Herboring of Fugi tives
Et Al; EDW:RD GEORGE REMER - Victim ST National Fireerms Acte -
. SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: . ‘
,M,/’>:- )

I. E. Webb, Ponca City, Oklae. Police Depeartment, hes

received no informetion concerning Milton Lett since

last contacted. Machine guns in possession of various
ST peace officers in the State of Okleshoma checked.

; . .
' . h] B P : . ;

& : R 4 . N -
L §',, ot : P' - ~ o - . :

REFERENCE: Buresu letters dated 10/19/36 and 3/9/37,
end report of Special Agent John R, Welles, Oklahoma
City, Oklahoma, deted 12/31/36.

-

‘\ DETé IIS :

k/ ‘ Special Agent V. I. Perry was edvised ‘by Detective 1. E,

- Webb, Ponca City, Oklehoma Police Department, thet he has received no
informetion whetsoever concerning Milto tt since he was last conteacted.
He stated that his informant, Rey Moore, who was supposed to have been
gble to furnish him informetion concerning "HappyM White, has left town
and he has not heerd where he is presently located. White is alleged to
be & friend of Lette He likewise stated that he has no information &as to
White's present location., Mr. Webb advised Agens Parry that he would
attempt to locate these men 1n order that they may be interviewed by a

Bureau Agent. . . IR

, With reference to Bureau lettere dated October 19, 1936 and
March ‘9, 1937, Specisl Agent V. I. Perry has personally 1nspecteq the .

‘ LY ' ' :
. £ e’ - 4
APPROVED AND fl/ L Z Té SPECIAL AGENT ‘ . DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
FOPWARDED: 0. A\ 218~

ST ,y 57 & o3z | MY L 193
, / 4

COPIES OF THIS REPORT N h

3 - Buresau e -

2 - Cincinnati . B, P AN

2 - Cleveland Pirs b '

1 - Chicego 20 MARE;?:OYEB |
N 2 - Okla. City 4@9?.? - / A -

~
u.s. sovnnﬁn PRINTING y’v / 1*2084/

]
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- followzng machlne guns. B T T T IR AEERIETENRE

Police Dept., Ghief .Tack Ary,

& -
Wi

Sl Drumrisht OkLa. el e L ,' #7775

s - s. Tk "‘"r. . ¢ - Lo

[N R 3 t‘\;“r o

% police Dept., T. W Stroupe, L

S Cushing, Okles - S #4a22

Key County, Sheriff W. c.. Cook, I
Newkirk, Okles - - - = SR 1 £121
Police Dept., Chief J. E. McFadden, .
Ponca Gity, Oklay \ #3388
Payne ‘County, Sherir: L. L, Fisher, e 1
Snlhater, Oklae . - H #5668 ¥

Pawnee COunty, Sheriff C. M. Burkdoll

P&wnee, Oklae o #2929
Police Dept., Chier Howard Cress ’

Perry, Okla. #3571
(Gu.n in noseession of Sheriff Merle Haman)

T LY

With reference to Thompson _submachine gun #7419, listed to
the Union National Bank, Bartlesville, Oklehoma, same having been sold
to them on December 11, 1933, Specisal Agent V. I. Parry contacted Mr,’

H. V. Foster, Chairmen of the Board, and also President of the Foster
0il1 Compeny, at Bartlesville, Oklehama, Foster said he hed purcheased
this gun at that time both for the use of the bank and also for his own
protection beceuse it was at the time of the Urschel kidneping erd he was .
rather worried, He steted he has this gun lockéd in e veult at his home

~ and has not had it out for at least eighteen months, He displayed %o

' Agent a report made to the Internal Revenue Department ‘'which shows the
serial number to be 7418 . . - - A

. ~  Speciml Agent J. V. Murphy peraonally inspected machine gun

beering Seriel #9810, same being presently in the possession of Sheriff
H. T. Kimbell "Altus, Oklahoma, , v

Special Agent L. E. Kingman personally inspected Thompson sub=-

xmachine gun, Serial #3065, which is presently in the possession of John

Riehl, Chief of Police, Blackwell, Oklehomas

Special Agent C. 0. Burt, while at Ade, Oklzhoma, personally
checked Thompson submachine gun, Seriel #3276, same being in the possession

-2

v s



of Roy Keller, Chief of Police, Ada, Oklahama,

"

J&kegims, Chief of Police, Seminole, Oklehama, advised Agent -
Hurt that Welter Colbert, former Sheriff, Ardmore, Oklahoma, attended
' & peace officers convention at Seminole during January, 1929, and that he
~ believes Colbert ordered & machine _gun from Joe Miller to be delivared

&t Ardmore, Oklahoma. - g-_" , tf.- © 4 ; ‘. . b

ST Casual 1nqu1ries of Jim Lathrop, Deputy Sheri ff, Ardmore,

OklahOma, revealed thet he knew nothing sbout this gun. An interview

will be hed in the near future with Walter 001bert concerning Thompson

" submachine gun, Serial #8042.

- ' The Sherirr's ofrice at Ardmore, Oklahoma presently has in
11;5 possession Thompson submachine gun, Serial #7922,

L R

The writer personally inspected the following machlne guns:

L Lawton, Oklahome Police Department Serial #8527
Fort Sill, Okla., Provost Marshal Serial #11491 end
. - ; #11782
Duncan, Oklehoma Police Department Seriel #7461
Jefferson County Sheriff's office,
Waurika, Okla., Serial #5760 end
o , ... (#529.
i - Caddo County Sheriff's office,
Anadarko, Oklae Serial #3003
R Ansdarko Police Department - -\, ~ Serial #12818 -

Ardmore, Oklshoma Police Depertment = Serisl #5404.

. N
. rs . - i
” Y - - .- e _

UNDEV'ELOPED LEADSS

: THE OICLAHDMA CITY FIELD DIVISION at Ardmore, Okl ehoma will dis-
creetly interview Walter Colbert, former Sheriff, and escertain if he
purchased maechine gun, Seriel #8042 in sddition to mechine gun, Serial
#7922, which is now in the posseseion of the Sheriff's office at Ardmore,

Oklahma' © BE ‘~_ BN L -,

Y ‘ * - |

.-

-
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7-578.
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Tlig . C

May 1, 1937.
Memo for Mr. Tamm.

Re; Andrew/Gurante.

At 5;40 P.M. yesterday I recéived a czll
from Mr. T.J. lonegan of the N.Y. Office, in-
forming that Agents of that office had finally
located Albe;%%gﬂrante, and had positively
identified h s the party who the Woman
U.S. Marshall who had served with be subpoens
believing him to be Andrew Gurante. He declared
that the woman got herself all mixed up, and
would not listen to his explanation thet he was
not identical with Andrew Gurante, that he got
so mad when she displayed this attitude that he
tore up the Bubpoena; that on the following day
he went to the office of the U.S. Marshalli in
Brooklyn with the pieces of the subpoena and
tried to explain th them that he was not the
man named in the instrument; that their attitude
wag distinctly hostile which made him alli the
more mad; that he did condemn the Department of
Justice and declare that he would not honor the
subpoena, but did so because, in the first place
he was not the man named, and secondly because of
the attitude of officurs of the Marshall's

Office. —_——— -
TECORD R, 1:..,.5_.’2.42:..]%?3? l
& fe. . o A
INDLZ3n ' | L
MAY 8 937
Uiy i AN
PO e
+> FILE




.

He informed that his brother, Andrew
Gurante is receiving his mail Gcneral Delivery,
Miami, Florida; that he is not there all the
time; that he 1s emplojed in some kind of work
which takes him out of Miami occasionally,
but that he can be reach through Gen'l
Delivery. Albert informed thzt he writes to
his brother there, that none of his letters
ever come back, which leads him to believe
that Andrew is actually getting his mail at
that point.

I told Mr. Donegan to cgll the Miami
office and to explein the matter to that officd
in deteil, and to instruct them to immedistely
plece agents &t the post offcie so that they
will be able to locate Andrew Gurante in cese
he comes in to call for his mail. I also told
Donegan to tell Miami to get in touch with the
U.S8. sttorney, sdvising him of what hepjened to
the subpoena so that he could arrange to issue
an alias subpoena for the appearance of
Andrew Gurante. He said that he would do this.

K.R. NeIntime.




Moy 1, 1957.
7-576.

Memo for Mr. T 4
Re; A ndrew Gurante.

At 10;15 A.M, today I called Mr. Shivers of
the Miami Yffice to find out what they were doing
in their efforts to locate Andrew\Gurante. He said
that inquiries at the post office had disclsoed
that this mzn had not been getting his mail there
for more than & year and a half. Quite obviously
the informetion which was g.ven to the N.Y.

Agents by Albert Gurante to the above effedt wes
erronious, and probafly intentionally false. I
therefore wired the N.Y. Office instructing them

to place & mail cover immediately upon the mail

of Albert Gurante, and to take such other steps

as would appear logical, looking toward the locatio:
of Andrew Gurante.

Mr. Shivers stated that the U. S. Attorney at
Miami, might wanf to tazke some steps toward
punishing Albert Gurante for tearing up the
subpoena. I told Mr. Shivers that I would therefore
furnish him with copies of the affidavits secured
in N.Y. end would likewige furnish such copies to
Mr. Charles Cuarr, so that Carr and the U.Se Attorne;
— in Miami could mutual y.decidensust wh&t—etepewthqr

desired to take, ,&;\ -th l:

ot
& F !;r:u crvpesTinFrice

TWDEXED

K.R. MeIntfrey < 1987 P W
3 ) U

[
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Federal Bureau of Infrstigation

1o

N
XN .
\)\é H. B, Bepartment of Justice
;\ 1320 Biscayne Puilding
oY RI.S:rd Niami, Florida
3 Mey 3, 1937
REE - Director / '/’;,-
& GS- - Federal Bureau of Investigation i ’
N Wwashington, D. C. AIRMAIL-SPECIAL DELIVERY [/ * j
= - A
(R Re: GEORGE{\TD\HI\’EY; DR. JOSEPH P.q{ORAN ’

S beld
S

© oy
bbb,
,

S~ with aliases-FUGITIVE, 1.0. #1232,
| et al. EDWARD GEORGECEREER-Victim;
E o Kidnaping; Obstruction of Justice;
1 =< Harboring of Fugitives; National
1 3. \*\‘ Firearms Act.
A Dear Sir:
—..". ;’3 \_,

Reference is made to the Buresau's letter of Mey 1, 1937,
(7-576) requesting that the letter addressed to the Special Agent in
Charge by Henry DukeCRendall, on the stationery of the Hotel Grant,
882 Broad Street, Newark, New Jersey, dated October 13, 1935, be for-
warded to the Bureau for asppropriate handwriting comparison with a
questioned document believed to be written by Randall.

: When Randall anneared at the Jacksonville office on

' November 25, 1935 and executed a receipt for‘Ford V-8 coupe, motor
nunber 18-1037480, he was interviewed by former Special Agent R. B.

e Donaldson and he executed the receint in Mr. Donaldson's presence,

bl I understand lir. Donaldson 1s now in Tempa, Floride with same Govern-
ment agency. He will be contacted for the purnose of ascertainingif
Randall admitted writing the letter in question at the time he executed
the receipt for the automobile.

<

In this connection there is transmitted herewith a let-
ter addressed to Mr. R. A. Alt on November 29, 1935, on the stat ionery
of the El1 Comodoro Hotel, Miami, Florida, which was written by Henry

¢ Stern alias Duke Randell., This letter reads as“follows:

R B

"hirt R. A. Alt.

v

Dear Sir.

TIMPE ANy (e

I accordence with Mr., Donaldson's request I em

stopping at the sbove Hotel. However after I earn enough

1 ENCLYY money to pay my expenses home I will leave here. This I
$EsC hope will only be a matter of two wks. .If you can you may o

\"F‘" send me the title and registration here. 7 -
RLCONDED
J ~& Y COPIES BESTROYED )
20 OMaR.231363 bg&



Director

RLS: rd
5/3/37

7-24

" Thanking you for yowr past courtesies I
am,

Respectfully yours,

Henry Stern. "

This letter was today presented to Duke Reandall by
Special Agent S. K. McKee, of this office, and he acknowledged it
as his handwriting and stated the letter was written bv him per-

sonally.

There is also attached the sismed receipt exscuted by
Henry Stern at Jacksonville, November 25, 1935 for the Ford V-8 coupe,
mentioned above, which was delivered to him at that time.

It is believed that the attached specimens of Randall's
handwriting will be sufficient for the Bureau's purpose.

_ Randall was not acquainted with the purpose for which
it was requested that he identify the letter and he thouzht it had
some connection with the automobile.

Very truly yours,

Special Agent in Charge

Encl.,

.t

~ea
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FeDr..aL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOn # 16450
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case: =RwXID Number: 7-57¢-14041

- Bpecimens:
7-576-14041 K S5 Tvo sheets containing the kmovn hendrriting of Fenry Duke Rcndesll,
One one sheet, only the sirnature of Henry Stern, cliecs Henry
Duke Randell is given.

Examination requested by: Mismi, Fla, -,
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE S, 1oy
16559

Laboratory Report

Case: BREKID Number: 7-576-14041
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7-876-14041 X 5 Two sheets containing the known handwriting of Henry Duke Randall,
One one sheet, only the signature of Henry Stern, slias Henry
Dul;o Randall is given,
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Date received: E=¢-37 (4100 PN kr) ?
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Examination requested: pogument \ ((, ///

Result of examination: Examination by: 33200 ‘
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIREGTOR

Federal Bureayt of Inuestination
Hnited States Department of Iustice

e— Washingfon, D. ¢,
7-576
April 29, 1937. /
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR. /
RE: TRIAL OF J0sera a4 ADAMS ﬁ(
, AND_HENKY DURFXRANDALL ~

In the memorandum submitted to you by Supervisor McIntire
daggdrApril 9, 1937, it is pointed out that the Government's case against
Jo& Adams particularly would depend to a large extent upon the testimony
of Andrew Gurante, since it is felt that through this witness it would
be possible to establish knowledge on the part of Adams that he was
harboring a person or persons for whom a Federal process had been issued.
Considerable reliance was placed upon the expected testimony of Gurante,
particularly in view of the fact that he seemed to have intimate
knowledge of the true facts with reference to the harboring at the
El Comodoro Hotel. Due to the importance of this witness, a subpoena
was issued calling for his appezrance at Miami, Florida on June 7,

1937. .

The Bureau has now been advised by a telegram from the New York
field division to the effect thzt on April 27, 1937 this subpoena was
served upon Gurante by a Deputy United States Marshal of the Eastern
District of New York; that Gurante tore the subpoena in pieces and
exclaimed that he would not accept service. This matter was accordingly
brought to the attention of ilr. Charles Carr, Specisl Assistant to the
Attorney General who will try this matter in Florida. He stated that
the only alternative was to obtain an affidavit froam the Deputy United
States Marshal setting out full and complete facts-with reference to the
service, such conversation as ensued between Gurante and the Deputy
United States HMarshal and the general conduct of Gurante in tearing the
subpoena in pieces, together with the time and place the said incident
occurred. This matter was brought to my atteantion by Supervisor McIntire
and I authorized him to call the New York office requestingz that such

an affidavit be obtain;iE.CORDED & INDEX Ezf J j' 6:7 é ] / 5/0 4/ 7

dr. Carr explained to Supervisor McIntize that the purpose of “ION
obtaining this affidavit was to submit it to the courf in Florida in UMV
order that a bench warrant could be issued ordering the arrest.of g3y r. .
7.
/71

Gurante as a material witness.

e
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Memo for the Director. -2 - 4/29/37.

Time - 1:05 P, i,

Accordingly, today Supervisor McIntire telephonically com-
municated with Special Agent T. J. Donegan and explained that a full and
com lete affidavit with reference to this matter should be secured at
once. Mr. Donegan informed that he would have the affidavit forwarded
to the Bureau to arrive here sometime tomorrow. He further stated that
the Deputy United States Marshal who served this subpoena is a woman.

Respectfully,

£ dacmoms

yF 4
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7-120 607 U. S. Court HO“”.
Foley Square,
New York, N. Y.

Msy 1, 1999

Mr. Willien J. Thornton.
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7-576 lay 1, 1937,

MIMORANDUY POR MR, L, B. ¥ICHOLS

‘rhh un ndviu you that your preseuce as &
necessary witness will be required at Miami, Florida, on
or about June 7, 1937, in connection with the trial o!'
Joaop B)(Mm and Henry "Duko')l‘ Randall,

It 1s dozired that you arrange your work appro-
priately, so that you may be available at such time as
your pruenoo is necessary as a witness.

Vary truly yourl. -

John Edgar Hoover,
Director,
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIREGTOR
Federal Burean of Investigation
Hnited States Department of Justice
Washington, D. C.
XRid: QI :
7=576 May 3, 1937.
MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TAMM.%
Time - O
2:30 P. M. REs BREKID

b g

/

I received a call from SAC Stein today who wes then in St. Paul.

He advised me that he had been able to locate'Mrs.*Delaney, mother of
Dolores Delaney; that she is now living at her régular address in

Ste Paul; that she hac expressed a willinzness to either write a letter
to Dolores or to go personally to uilan, Michizan and endeavor to in-
uce Dolores to stand by her statement and testify in behalf of the
Government. Mrs. Delaney expressed the feeling that this is the only
sensible thing for Dolores to do, particularly in view of the fact that
she is not being called upon to testify against AlxiﬁDKarpis; further
that her so testifying would not in any vay prejudice her position with
the Government.

dr. Stein told me that he informed Mrs. Delaney the testimony
of Dolores was not indispensable to the successful prosecution of the
case but that it would be of zreat assistance. .r. Stein indicated that
he had handled the matter in such a fashion that the Bureau would not
iz any way be particularly indebted either to Dolores or lirs. Delaney.
Mr. Steln suggested that either Agent iMadala or Agent Sullivan be de-
tailed to accompeny ¥rs. Delaney in the event she proceeds to Milan.
I told ir., Stein thet both Agents Madala and Sullivan, according to my
understanding, are tied up on a matter from which they cannot presently
be relieved. He then told me that if Mrs. Delaney goes to Milan she
has no money, in consejuence of which the expenses of her trip will
have to be undertaken by the Bureau. .

Mr. Stein further informed me.fhat it would be necessary for
him to be in St. Paul azain on Monday morning, May 10th, where he will
be a witness for the Government in an income tax case involving Mogris
Roispner. You will recall that Roisner made certain admissions to
iMr. Stein when he was taken into custody by Agents during the Hamm
kidnaping investigation. In view of this fact I told Mr. Stein the
Burezu feels it would be better for him to proceed to Milan instead
of calling upon either Agent Madala or Agent Sullivan, because otherwlse

RECORDED 7’5-?[7 -/ '7/0 515'.,,;
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.‘demo MI‘. Tamm. "2" 5/3/370

hé would have nothing to do in St. Paul durinz this week and if he
returned to Oklahoma City he would arrive there only in time to com-
mence his trip back to St. Paul. I told him I would discuss this
matter with Bureau officials and advise him of the Bureau's decision.
I talked this matter over with Mr. Foxworth -nd then called Mr. Stein
back advising him that the Bureau would stand the expense of the trip
of lrs. Delaney to Milan and that the same should be handled by blue
slip. I further told him that the Bureau considered it advisable
for him to proceed to iilen with Mrs. Delaney so that the Bureau could
be fully advised as to the attitude of Dolores Delaney. He said he
would take care of this matter and advise the Bureau concerning his
departure from St. Peul and would further inform the Bureeu as to the
results of the interview as soon as same had been terminated.

Respectfully,

.
)

K. R. McIntire.

»



M“
Mr. Nethng .
Mr. Tolson. . ...
Mr. F. wikmzn .
Mr. Cloq. PR
Pir. Tou¥ey . -."
ot Deweew .

X.. Esan
Nr. Foanootk
Mr. Ghavig

Mr. Uairla

Mr. doperh ...

............

Mr. Mickols . [

Alr. Q;inn.‘__....-...
Mr. Genllder
Cir. Tamm 7,

. POSTAL

v Gandy

MAYS 1937 | ,

oK INX R1T o Emm e e ‘

Q -

W20 36 GOVT =

MB STPAUL MINN MAY 3 1537 434P -

DIRECTOR <

FBI JUSTICE WASHN DC t

OBREKID WITH PARTY LEAVING FOUR THIRTY PM ON ZEPHYR SEAT SIXTEEN L.

T & ARRIVING CHICAGO TEN FIFTY NINE TONIGHT LEAVING CHICAGO ELEVEN "

}wif THIRTY TONIGHT VIA MICHIGAN CENTRAL TRAIN SIXTEEN BERTHS NOT ’
iﬁi; ASCERTAINABLE ARRIVING DETROIT SEVEN FIFTY AM TOMORROW

STEIN..
- 556P

RROORDED [, [ /7L D 4_ /.
- “ .- a.ij.:l:df\ -
937 5. 0.
! costF_NTTB @ 4 riuhitE
CH. CLK. OFFI¢ 2 8,
ey O 4 & Il E
‘J‘fr _}o' ngl*-«.?__.‘_,._-- | —m



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

K!M:CJ  MAY 4, 1937.
To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. '

Transmit the following message to: SAC, LITTLE ROCK, ARK.
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7-576
Ray 4, 1937,
LSpacitl Agent 1in Charge, . .
- Newark, Kew Jerseys C
‘ v T mm GEORG:.DTI!L-E!; R, JOBEP, oy
' AT L e OMNORAN, with alisses - FUGITIVE, ) !
Ao ) T Ls Os #1232, et alj EDRARD

GEORGIOSRENER « Victiam; Kidnapings
' . Obstruction of Justices Eartoring
R of Fu.fidivess National Fireerws ick
/\'\ Dear $irs S
. For the Ln'orut.ioo of the !n ork orﬂ.co it is stated that the
| trial of fienry DukdRandall slias HenryZstern end Joseph H.Okdeas will be
! heard at Miazi, Florids on June 7, 1937. You are further sdvised that oa
; the night of Januasry 16, 1935, Just after the shooting epleode which oc-
' curred ct Oklswzha, Florida, 0o whioh o:.casion Kate and Frod“Barker wers
5/ killed while resisting arrest, Alvic®Karpis, Barryfaspbell, Dolores
Delaney end Wynonajurdette coutacted Randall in iiasl, florida, at whled
tize ke aivised thez %o seex refuge at the Danaor Fotel {: Atlantle City,
hew Jerseys irlor to the dejarture of tue t20 women he furnished them
wit: & Bote directed to Willlaa A.\dorley ia tke coze of B11{\ xorley.
w Li‘h.a note was written in green ink ou the st:tionery of the Tsmix:l Hotel
in Missl. It instructed lorley %o take care of thess ;eople since trey
U\ sere friends of his, Rsndall, In addition thereto, it fs understood that
. 77  Randell penned certsls notatfons likewire In greeo ink on the statlonery
Z,.’ o the Iamlexi Hotel, which were furtber i{nstructions to the wozen w»ith
"~ .. rpeference o thelr proceediny to the Lanmor Hotel, This latter ootationm
. was found amonz tne personal effects ef Dolores Delaney at the Danmor
. Hotal pn Januery 20, 1935, which was the day oa whieh the shooting
. ophode occurred whea Harry Campbell and Alvin Karpls made thelr escape y - ?,

ff':;if;' froa thet hotele - RECORDED & INDEX W™, 7»5 /é-— 1H-0

Tacxord,

Arere 3 The Bureau 1s aakh., every ottort. *“ fdentify the bhapdwriting ou

;., . this aotation az belng thit of Duka Rundelle A review of the file dis- 2
; _,closes that Rsadsll firat becsze acyualated with Joceph Myihadas 337 m,‘--‘-

Iu Jersey oo or stout Aprj.l 16, 1924¢ At that tise Adma vas visittng

., Rmddl vas his cheuffetr 95 iii ofcaslon end occuphd tuch pozition i'Si '
; lp, rexlu four to six wecks, dall became scqualnted with Adam FILE i
B " L -

- MAY - 1937 ,

f
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SAC, kew.rk, Kew Jersey, e 5/4/37

- - . .. . I T S e e - .- . . x

through om‘/‘riol who was at that time a clerk at the Dou;les Fotel in - Lo
Bewark snu wlo mas thea living &t the Great Botel im Kesark, It is Pl
polnted out thet Randall war likewise livin. at the Grmzt Sotel at : -
that times - : :

I¢ s the Bureau's desire that t.he Hewark office attempt to
obtain froa Kr. Ariel handsriting specimeus of Duke Kandall, It is
believed poscitle that Ure Ariel acy have in his poceession persocal
letters seut to Bix by Randsll, It should be arcertalued definitely
thet ha 4: famlliar suough »ith the hznderiting of Fandall to testify
as to the originnl character of that writing,

A review of the file also di:icloses v.r.t. Duke Renlall during
Jmmary. 1935 had a girl friend by the neze of Pe gy 'A'lelll »lo was ¢t en
living st 460 =45tk Ctree$, Brooklyu, New York. It is pointed out that
at that time hs tad inown her for a period of epyroxizataly two ani a
hall yearse At the time of his apprebension he likerise aiviged thet
this wozan had a sister by the naze of Dellas It i3 tie Buresu's desire
that su Agent of tie hew York Clty office locute Peziy Ofielll aud
cotuduct an investigation siaflar to thet requcsted above uf the xewark
offices If such bunderiting speclzens. of Iuke Fandall are ottslned s
oon, lete statexent shoula be secured from the perso: furnishing such
specimens Indiceting that that person {s thoroughly fexilisr with the
b-adwriting of Randall scd §s5 well able to reco;nize 4t as suche

In the eveut that suck specimens are not forthcoalng froa the
alove nimed rources, % iz desired that aprropriste lnguirles be made -
of these percone to ascertain the Ldentity of any other fercon heving
handwriting specisens of Faudall whioh could be male available for the

slovs xeutioned purposes, _ . e ‘

Vory tx;uly yours,

Jobn Fdgar Boover, 'ﬁ
Director,
CC « Kew York City
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Federal Bureau of Inuestigation v
United States Bepartment of Justice

1448 Stzndard Building,
Cleveland, Ohio

May 4, 1937
PIRCONAL and CONFIDENTAL
Mr. John Edgar Hoover,
Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigzation,
vashington, D.C.

o)
Re: BREKID
Dear Mr. Hoover:

On ilay 3, 1937, during the absence of the writer, Acting
Special Azent in Charge R.T. Ross conferred with United States
Attorney Z.2. Freed at his office at the request of iir. Freed.
There was also present Gerald P. Openlander, First Assistant
United otates attorney at Toledo, Ohio. lir. Freed advised Azent
Ross that it was his intention to present the facts relative to the
Harboring case to the regular session of the Federal Grand Jury at
Toledo, Ohio, beginning iiay 17th, and stated that he would like to
have Special Agent E.J. Wynn available at once inasmuch es ix. iynn
was the person who handled the details of this investization and
was familiar with all angles. e stated that it would be necessary,
undoubtedly, to re-interview certain witnesses and that there were
numerous other details to be taken care of. uir. Freed requested
that as soon as he was available, :7r. 'ynn should contact ilr.
CUpenlander et Toledo. Further, ir. Freed advised that he would be
tied up in a trial at Cleveland until after the 17th and, taerefore,
expected that the presentation of the facts to the Grand Jury at
Toledo would be handled by iir. Osenlander for the first two or three
days and that he, 3. Freed, would probably be there to continue the
vresentation of the facts after that time. IIr. Freed requested
thet he be advised as to wien iir. Wynn would be available.

The information as set out above, as obtained by Azent Ross
from lir. Freed, was conveyved by telephone to iir. Foxworth of the
Bureau, who stated that this office would be advised, probably by
way 4th, as to Agent Wynn's availability in connection with this
matter. va :

This office is in receipt of a iteletype from the Bureau
dated ilay 4th, stating taat Inspector Connelley is now under subpena
es witness in the trial of a case and cannot be released, and Special
Agent Wynn is also enzaged in a matter from which he cannot be
released at this time; that it will, therefore, be impossible to
comply with the request of United States attorney Freed for ihe

A b it o —

inmediate presence of Azent \Wynn et Toledo.

RECOLDED
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Substance of the information conteined in the above mentioned
teletype was given to .r. Freed by azent Ross. .r. Freed then re-
guested tuat ne be adviced as to the probable date when Special Agent
. ¥Wynn mizht be availeble in order that he might plan his course of
- - action accordingly.

- . It is respectfully reguested that you advise the writer as
to the probable date when Special szent Wynn will be available in
order that this infornation might be transmitted to Mr. Freed.

Very truly yours,

J.P. MacFARLAND, R
Special Azent in Charge

RTR/1rl
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ASSISTANT A}'IORNIY GENERAL
-

Bepartment of Justice
M ashington

April 30, 1937,

MEMORANLUM FOR MR. HOOVER

Thank you for the copy of the memorendum which you ’ ST
addressed to the Attorney Generesl under date of April 22,
1937, in regard to the case involving Joseph Adams and
Duke Randall of Miami, Florida.
Mf?khyde hag, for the most pert, correctly inter-
preted my remarks. As you know, it is our intention to try
this case on June 7th to & conclusion. No effort is to be
spered in the securing of a conviction.

<5::»L;L~\ 3 ;; ‘j:;?avlzow«
Brien McMahon,
Assistant Attorney General.

woowm | -6 b= )4050
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DI?EC‘TOR
Federal Burean of Inuestigation
United States Department of Justice
Washington, B. ¢.
April 30, 1937
- KRM:DC
7-576
D% MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TAMM
L Re: Andrew Gurante

With reference to the advice from the New York Office
to the effect that Andrew/Gurante tore up the subpoena which was
served upon him calling for his appearance at Miami, Florida, and
with further reference to my telephonic conversation with Agent
Donezan of the New York Office reguesting that that office obtain
affidavits in this matter, this will advise you that at 4:50 P. M.,
April 29, 1937, I received a call from Hr. Donegan advising me that
a man giving his name as AlberzzGurante had presented himself to
the United States Marshalls offfice in Brooklyn, New York yesterday
at which time he brought into the office the torn up pieces of the
subpoena. He then advised that he was not identical with Andrew
Gurante, but was in fact Albert Gurante; that Andrew Gurante was
his brother whose whereabouts were not known to him,

0

‘ o]
t—égLﬁ £J . 6;)/kf'l\£‘AL//

It is pointed out that the Deputy United States Marshal
who served this subpoena 1s a woman by the name of Maéiﬂaher. Mr,
Donegan stated that in obtaining the affidavit from het she said
that when she kmocked at the door of the Gurante apartment and
asked the man if he were Andrew Gurante, he admitted that he was;
that she then served him with the subpoena and after having read
the same he declared that he was not Andrew Gurante but was in fact
Albert Gurante; that he then tore the subpoena in pieces and
exclaimed that he would not accept service, nor would he honor it
by presenting himself at Miami, Florida as requested. Mr. Donegan
stated that these affidavits would reach the Bureau today. He
further informed that when Albert Gurante presented himself at the
United States Marshal's office in Brooklyn, New York, he brought
with him a New York automobile license issued in the name of Albert
Gurante, the purpose of which was to i y-him_as_spch as

distinguished from Andrew Gurante. ’ : ,-—_jfzgzéiijz:jﬁ
> RECORDED JTP R ——— :
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Memorandum for Mr. Tamm -2 - April 30, 1937

I told Mr. Donegan that Special Agent Dickerson who is
8till attached to the New York Office had conducted certain inquiries
last year in an effort to locate Andrew Gurante and it was my
conclusion that he had actually interviewed Albert Gurante to this
end. I called Mr. Donegan's attention to the reports reflecting
such investigation on the part of Agent Dickerson and suggested
that Agent Dickerson should be given an opportunity to observe
the individual who appeared at the Marshal's office stating that
he 1s in fact Albert Gurante and not Andrew Gurante. Mr. Donegan
stated that this would be taken care of.

It is suggested that if Agent Dickerson fails to make
an identification, a photograph of the person proposed to be
Albert Gurante should be obtained and forwarded to Special Agent
in Charge Hanson. It will be remembered that Mr. Eanson personally
interviewed Andrew Gurante when he appeared in the New York Office
on August 22, 1935 furnishing a statement containing very pertinent
information with reference to the harboring of members of the
Karpis-Barker gang by Joseph H. Adams at Miami, Florida. Mr.
Donegan stated that he would advise the Bureau of the results of
Agent Dickerson's observation.

Respectfully,

K. R. McIntire.

rF 4
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¥Feucral Bureau of Investigati.

United States Bepartment of Justice
936 Raymond-Commerce Building

Newark Yew Jersey
f\‘
Xy 5, 1937
- _Director
Federal Bureau of Investigetion
— Washington, D, C,.
. RE: GEORGE TIMINEY; DR, JOSEFH P,
O MORAN, with aliases - FUGITIVE,

I, 0, 31232, et al; EDWARD
GEORGE-BREMER - Victim; Kidnaping:
Obstruction of Justice: Harboring
of Fugitives: National Firearms Act

} W Dear Sir:

% Reference is made to your letter dated April 30, 1937 (Bureau
File 7=576) requesting thet this office endeavor to secure handwriting
specimens of Dukej’Randall from Gregory I.\Codomo of 21 Washington Avenue,
)Nutley, New Jersey or from amy other source possible,

\

\» Today Special Agent John A, lMurphy, of this office, contacted
Gregory I. Codomo who said, that about a month ago, he received a letter
from Duke Randall who was at that time at the|E1 Comodora Dotel, fiami,
Florida and in this letter Randall asked Codomo why he did'nt write to
him, Codomo did not reply. Mr, Codomo thoroughly searched various
drawers in his office and his effects in his residence but was unable
to find the letter in question, He feels sure that he has destroyed it,
He furnished the name of Peggy{O'Neill of 450 - L5th Street, Brooklynm,
New York as a former sweethe of Duke Randall and who might be able
to furnish a letter bearing the handwriting specimens of Randall. But
it eppears from Burcau letier dated May L, 1937, directed to this offiece,
that a request was made for the New York Division to locate and interview

Peggy 0'Neill for this purpose, s

ORIGINAL TOQ LABORATORY.

For your information,Gregory I, Codomo today wrote a letter to
Duke Rendall, ¢/o El Comodora Hotel, Miami, Florida, advising him that
he had just received a subpoena to appear at Miami, Florida on May 31,
1937 and asking what the ocase was all about and to write him as soon as
possible as he planned to motor to Florida and would probably make a
pleasure trip in comnection with the subpoena requiring his presence at
Miemi, Codomo believes that Rendall will immediately reply to this letter
and Codomo will then advise this Field Division so that the handwriting
specinens of Randall can be pro and forwarded to the Bureau. Other

UNRECORDED COPY TO INVEST. UNIT

leads have been suggestadypEd and these are ilowed-at-the;—
L present time, gggﬂ*gwwg"o RECORDEp i _ ’7 5 — /?L() 5 2_
b e b q{a \‘?P’Q' & L{A  JQO 1 F 1 VCSTIGATION
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Director -2- 5-=37

It is noted in this letter of April 30, 1937, particularly
paragraph one on page two thereof, that you state that practically the
only handwriting specimens in the Bureau's possession are those of the
signature alone of Duke Randall., I desire to call your attention to my
letter of April 15, 1937 with which I trarnsmitted to you one original
letter dated November 5, 1935, received at our former office in Trenton,
New Jersey, from Henry Randall, It is believed that this letier was in
Randall's handwriting and it is known that it was some three paragraphs
in length. If any question should arise as to the identification of
Rendall's handwriting, Gregory |Codomo has advised that he would easily
recognize Randall's writing and would be willing to testify thereto,

I consider it advisable to call your attention to Randall's letter of
Novembter 5, 1935 which was recently transmitted to the Burcau in the
event that it has not been submitted alreedy to the Laboratory for
comparison purposes,

- It may be well elso to call your attention to the fact that
Gregory Codomo advised Agent Murphy today that et the time he was picked
up in Florida with Duke Pandall, he knows that an Agent ---- Jones of this
Bureau procured from Randall a piece of paper which he believes was hotel
stationery which bore the hendwriting of Duke Randall end as he recalls,
it contained various notations as to expense items of Duke Pandeall. This
matter 1g called to your attention in view of the fact that possibly suech
piece of evidence may now be in the possession of the Bureau or the
¥iemi office and could be used for comparison purposes.

Very truly yours,

A,

W. S. DEVEREAUX
Specidl Agent in Charge

WSD LI

cc New York
Mami
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- s, Blepartment of Justice — o
1300 Piscayne Puilding !

RLS: rd Miemi, Florida

7=-24 | X
- - May 3, 1937
- Director A

Federal Bureau of Investigation PERSONAL and CONFI . ;

Washington, D. C. /T o

Re: GEORGECTTIINEY; DR. JOSEPH PC MORAN, S
with eliases - FUGITIVE, I.0. #1323,
J- et al, EDJARD GEORGEDEREMER-Victim.
Kidnep ing; Obstruction of Justice;
Harboring of Fugitives; National
/(/ Firearms Act.

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to the instructions contained in your letter of
May 1, 1937, I have conferred with Special Agent S. K. lMcKee concerning
the allegation made by % illiam Bryan>Eolton that Mr. McKee advised him
he would be nlaced on probation and suggested to him that he mske ar-
rangements to have his wife come to St. Pasul to tzke cere of him when
he was released from-the Ramsey County Jail.

Nr. McKee has informed me that there is no foundation for
these statements and that he did not at any time advise Polton or int imate
to him thet he would be placed on provation and at no time suggested to him
that be communicate vith his wife for the purpose stated. MNr. lclee informs
me that he did interview Eolton a number of times during the Hamm investiga-
tion in St. Peul but he does not recell interviewing him during the course of
the Hamm trial.

Mr. McKee states that the question of probetion was probably
mentioned by Bolton in some of these interviews bt that he at no time even
intimated to Bolton that he would be given a probationary sentence and did
not tell him that he even thought he would get such a sentence or that he
was entitled to onme. Mr. iickee says thét the only thing he ever said to
Bolton in this comnnection was that it would seem he should be entitled to
some consideration in view of the testimony he had given for the Government
in the trial of the Hamm and Fremer cases and the aid rendered in the inves-

tigation of those cases. l é /?—O 53

From my %onversexntqon (WIEH ] 1r.. V'cKee I-am:satisfied that the
allegcations made by Bolton in this fnstance” are not true.

A\.'

| ' ery truly ours,
\ ---—f ‘%L; e
)% t ,f {0 SIVERS
speci . Agent in Charge
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Special Agent in Charge,
St. Loule, Missouri,

REs GEORGZ TIMINEY; DR, JOCEPH P,
Ou0iAN, with allsges - FULIFIVE,
I. O, #1232, ot sl ED#AKD GEORGE
O BREiER = Victimy Kidnapings
Obstruction of Justicet Herboring
U 73 13

Dear Si.rl

rhls will scdvise you that torur Speclal Agent Jo Re
Eharp will bes a necegsary witnesz 4o the trial of Henry Duke
Xhandall and Jozeph He\Adaas st Nlami, Florida, This trial
will oomseance on June 7. 1937 A

The bureau's records disclose thst h‘e latest adiéress
war givea as 107 South Eeocond btreet, ureenville, Illinoie, ke
a6 mainteining this sddress during becember of 1936. It is
ti.ie bureau's understanding tmat i:e is practicing law and is a -
meaber of the fira of hHolles snd Sharp, sttorneys and ocounselors
at law, .

It is the Buresu's de:irc th:t you immedirtely ascertain
whether Mr., Sharp ias presently located at the atove address so
that a subpoens may be issued celling for Lis sppesrance at
aliani, Florida on or about June 7, 1937,

Very truly yourl,

T Vem -

Jobn Edgs:_ﬂpo'gr. -

Dirdctoro _ 7&/ /%5"%

FEDERAL SUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
hAY 6 {937F.X.

P
o
P




P. 0. Box 709
Portland, Oregon

April 22, 1937

%

Special Ageht in Charge
“eattle, Xashington

re: BRZKID
Dear Sir:‘

In view of the re-allocation of territory affecting
the Seattle and Portland Divisions, thsre are forvarded herewith
the following seriamls from the above file which eontain undeveloped
leads rejuiring sttention in the geattle Division. The Office
_of Origin in this case is Cincinnati, Obhio, As there are no

>
(

undeveloped lesds in the Portland Division, this case 13 Referred
© Upon Completion to the Office of Origin. ]
3 Copy of Kensas City letter, 4-5-37, to the Burssu.
\

Very truly yours,

- C. C. SPRARS,
. : Special Agont in Charge.
Y.LR ) '/ ) “1'
7-24
cc-Bureau"' “
Cincinnati S -~
RWOCRDED ..
> .o ;;7‘\f5—:;7 = /f§‘19~f;TJ

orhga
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CHARGE TO THE ACCOUNT OF

CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED

RECEIVER'S NUMBER
DOMESTIC FOREIGN
TELEGRAM ZUISLLEMTE
o Al
DAY LETTER DEFERRED CHECK
NIGHT MESSAGE CABLE
BNIGHT LETTER NIGHT CABLE
SHIP LETTER TIME FILED
RADIOGRAM RADIOGRAM
PATRONS SHOULD CHECK CLASS OF SERVICK
DESIRED, OTHERWISE MESSAGE WiLL BE TRANS-
MITTED AS'A FULL-RATE couuumuﬂou

i STANDARD TIME

: BKM:
P MIAMI MAY 5 1937
7 5:15 PX

« W L LISTERWN
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOR

. SUITE 1105 MILLS TOWER BUILDING
SAN FRANCISCO CALIFORNIA
onaﬁxm. ADVISE TELEGRAPHICALLY WHEN SUEPORNAES SERVED ON LN AND GRACE THOMAS

IS/ sours san rraNcIsco
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; ‘ & SHNERS T O
, . : NDEXEL L an
V cc-Bureau/ ! mAfl ¢ Aud?.—;.ff..
Cincinnatl

l"l\l gf J‘ BT

FILE




KRM:CJ
sy 5, 1937,

o MIMORANIUY FOR MR, CHARLEE CARR,
- .. " . PECIAL AELISTART T0 THE ATIOMWEY GEXERAL,

(O . .

ﬂ Feference is sade to ths !nforiation shich has previously
been furnished to you by ¥re. K¢ Re McIntire of this Bureau to the
effect thut when a subpoena Lssued for the s;pesarance of Andrew

)Iﬂuumu st Kiesaml, Florids on iday 31, 1937, wae served upon &
j perzon who later proved to be one Albert\Guearants he tore 1t up,
; . slleging that he wae not Andres Guarnnu and tlat he sould not .
: bonor the zubpoena, ,
R

In keeping with your request the hew York field division
ol this Bureau obtainei effidavits froa Uce Maher, Deputy United
Etates darstal for the Esstern District of dew York, who served
e sald subgoena, &nd also ros Robert G, Linlszay, United States
iarstal for the Essters Listrict of »ew York, wit:n refereuce to

32 thiz incldents Thic Sureay hazz also bewn fTurniched witii the torn
subpoena,
'. Photostatic ooples of the torn subpoeos and the affidavits
: : kave beea prepared and one copy 0 each is being treansaitted to you
beresith for such attention as you deea ’cppmprhto.
o e | Plesze be edvised that a photostetic copy o each of the
Mr. Tolsen.......... . 8bove aentioned papers is bein; forwerded to the Misml Iield division
¥r. Fouertans . OF this Bureau with the request that saze de trangaitted to the
Mr. Clegs ....... .. United States Attoraey for the Diatrict of Florfd- for suck attention
Mr. Coffey ... . u be dmn appropriste, : L A
Vr, Dawsées .........
T The Miasl field division hss also bnn sdvieged thtt thiq
D ifr Torvertn #tur has beea brougbt. to your sttention, . A
iz Gleein ... : .
 MrEebe.... .. | 'cry t.ruly mrl, '_,‘,—; v'?{‘?7
3Ir. Jorepk ... ... ’ L . .
Mr. Lester .....:.... . RECORD ‘/lf
o v mamomm | T-5 Tl = 05’3
T Qa0 : John Edga ud“aﬂff o "‘* r' "'.'-‘4 T i
e : Direoct g, !
i Eaels #1035140 | fng el ?
o Fracr ‘ :
. Giomas j — 7 :
1 / ; i ’

e e o —— e o = ——— e e e i
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" MEMORANDUR FOR ¥R, COFFEY

0
- REy GEORGE TINIREY; DRe JOSEPH Pe
O MOFAN, with aliares = YULITIVE,
I, O, #1232, et alj EDKARD GEOXGE
O BREJER - Victis; Kidnapings Obe
ltruct.ion of Justices Hsrboring of
Fu. vess Ratlo; A

Reference is nmade to the zemorsnduz written by you on
April 24, 1337, directed to ir, Rathan, It is noted therein that
Jou »ere unatle to make {dentificntion of a questioned document
believed to be in the handsriting of Ducegl Randall, since the avail-
able syecimens of Randall's handeriting contaln insufficient
cheracteristics to sake this identification,

Reference 15 now aande to & letter directed to the Bureau
by the Miami office dated iday 3, 1957, sherein it ic shoan that
attached to sald letter was forwarded a letter)addreszed to Ur,

Re Ay ALt Uy Duke Rendall in the nasme of Hearyjitern. Thi= letter,
which .48 in the Landwriting of Duke Randall, wWss presented to him
by Specieal A ent §, K, McKee at Miaal, Florida on May 3, 1337, at
shich tice he admitted having writtea the said letter,

It i5 desired that these additional hanlwriting specimens
of Fandall be compared with the questioned document whick was forsarded
to your ofiice by a memorandum of the Director, dated April 14, 1937,
nnd which quesuonod docuuent {s in part as followss

'qt-op at Bannoro Botd’ 7 5 7é — /4‘0&0 ![

{ LB TERL YeSTIGATION

RECORDEDv -tml i WW‘Y 7 1937 A, W,
[ (+}
A A AT 1 ART TR

..\ INDEXED. | 7/ L ANNCB
oA =

i .
John Edzsr Hoover, ____ .
Director,
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day €, 1937,

" .. &re Chspmon lletcher, .
— Federel Bureau of Invoatlgauon,

Us 5. Department of Justice,

Post Office Box 1469,

Little Rock, eranau.

REs GmRGL[) TIdINEY g D!l._ j_QSEPR Pe
O¥JFAN, with alisses - FULITIVE,
Te Ou #1222, ot alj EDEARD G&)'-QS
CBREZER - Victing Kidnspingt Ob=
structiou of Juitices Earboring of
' Fusitivess Hationol Firearazs Act
Dear Eirs i L
This will $naforn you that Joseph B. Adazz and Henry Duke Randiall
- will be tried at Hiam}, Florida on June 7, 1937 on thbe charge of having
harbored Alvid Karpis. It s understood that during the courss of the
trisl the defenss intends to raise the queetiou of the adaissibility
of the sizned ctatexents which were obtaired froz Adame and Rendsll 4n
an elfort to cause t.elr supyresszion. It wxi1ll be necessary, of couree,
for t:e Governzent to be prepared % =meet any suchk motion by com etent

evidence showing the voluntery claracter of the s«id statexents,

In reviewing thLe Buresu's files has baen observed th=t Speclal
A ent John L, Madala fnterviewsd Joze;h Rf Adazs at St, Paul, Minnesota
> - 42 the oifice of the United States Attoraey durlny the month of January,
[ hetien 1936, This information iz discloszed in the report of Agent Kedala duted
(M Ten- ut Chieago, Illinois Februsry 6, 1936 There sre brlef references therein
I “tp-material contained in the simed statezent of Adans and the fsct that
:“he permitted hinself to be interviexed and expressed an aprarent willing-
. 2 ~pest to dlscuss matters relating to the harboring of Alvin Karpis would
/ """"" “$éém, to nilcate thst ths orizlasl fnforaation bad besn obtalned froa him
iR obher Agents at Miaal, P’.loridn, as the result of a free and voluntery

. Lir. Forwars
™ dlsclosure on his own parte |

, RECORDED & INDEXED l “i;O b
e T You will note, of oourse, that the testifony o’ Agent BT N
- boco;.e very material durfa; the ccurse of a collateral 1. uiry to tm#'thae

Adu; expressed & ruungnosm at tlzes, other than ye\oc?dqg;n which
.Y pt.aunenf. was obt.ainod, 'T discuss these nattar 1th Treedos and
T CFTTICE

pg?ms DESTR




¥r. Chapmoa fletcher, -2- 5/6/37.

Ou the evenlng of Jay 4, 1337 idr. R4 R, dclntire of the bureau

~ giscussed this natter telephonically with Speclal Ageat Hazala, wvho is

" now loc:ted in your fleld office territorye, At that tize Wr. ¥clntire
requested Agent Madsla to ake efforts to recsll gll of the matters shich
ke discussed with Adams, It is the Buresu®s belief{ that Agent Madala

may have telked over other zatters contained in the sisned statement of
Adaas whioh were not reporteds If thicz be true such e diecuesion would
bscoze very materisl from the Covernment's standpoint in meeting any
allegation on the part of the defense that the written staieament was obe
taioed by foroe or as the reeult ot trickcry. _

Ia uepiaz with the roquest. of Lgont. xodala there is being trens-
mitted herewith to your office a copy of the report of that Ajent dated at
Chicszo, Illinois Februsry 6, 1936, which recorde his iaterview with Adaxs
in St. Paul, éinaesota, There is aleo belny trancaitted herewith a mimeo-
graphed copy o the report of Special Agent in Charge J. H, Hanson, dated
at Jaczsonville, Florida February 20, 1935, which reflects oo Page 66 and
the following pages the signed statemeat of Joseph H. Alazs asde st Mlazi,
Floridia on January 29, 1935, The:.e reporte are being sutaitted for the
exanination of Azeut iadala fa the beliel that they will ascist hia {n
refreshing his zemory pas to the zatters which he dizcuesed with Adems,

If it 1¢ joscibie for Agent Hajala to recull that he dic discuss other
zatters coutal:ued in the signed stateaent of Aduse aad that Adame expressed
e villiaznese W0 discuss these matters fresly and voluntarily, it is desired
that a full and com lets mexorandus be subaitted by Agent Madale to the
Bureau without any delay, L.corporating such further admiszions made by
Adazs aud such other discussions as bn held with Aum pcrtainsnz to these
particular matters. . ,
To thie end it is my desire that you ban,z this catter to the
attestion of A.ent dadala imsediately upon the receint of this comaunication,

You should arrange to roturn to t.he Bureau the t.vo reporte shich
~ are trassaitted to you horewith,

-

~ Very truly yours,

, - Joha ytdgar Hoover,
‘ ' Dircotors

R:GICTESED b
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Special Agent in Charge,
diaxi, Florida.

o

Lt GEORQGE PIMLizYp DL, JOCEPH Pe
C’uo AN, with allsses - FULITIVE,
I, O, 012}4 et alj EDRAZD GEOLGE
4, O SREILR - Victimj X{dnapings Ob=
\7/ struction of Justicel Larboring
e 5 v ha 28 :

Dear &irs

Reference 1s made w the incident when a sudpovena c¢alling
for the eppearauce of Andrewliuarants at jiaml, Florids on May 31,
1937, was served upon his bratier, Albert.l.;uarnnu wlo tore up the
subpoena with the exclemstion that Le woudd not hosor it, Affidavits
have now been obtaied froa ¥ae Kaher, Dejuty United States Mars-al
for the :rusteru Listrict of New York, who served tie rubpoena eund
frou nobert u, Lindeay, United Htates Larshsl for the Eastern Dietrict
of new York, with reference to thic incidents The ~urexu hsc also
been furnished with the torn subpoena,

There {s being tranexzitled herewith one photostatic copy of
each of the affiduvits subzitted 41 thie zstter, to;ether with a
T photostatic cony of the subpoena in queetione, It i desired that
't.l.aeo photostats be forw.rded by you to the lUnited States Attormey
‘for tie District of Florida for such attention as he deeas approprizte,

For your inforaation there is enclo:-ed Ferewith & copy of a
'maemorsndum, dated ¥sy 5, 1937, which the Bureau has direcbed to ur,
Charles Carr, Epecial Asesistant to the Attorney General, wpa hos been
as. iined to prosecute the cace sgainst-Duke Rsndell and Joe Adams,

..1; Clowis o - /’M
T A Hivre .- 8 } /.4-—-"" L v"".—.':’ r'“ ver‘ ‘Nu ywr.’ e ¢ et e 4 e —— a— —
v e v serk Z[‘l/‘ f 4 s‘ oo \ '
fr. Lostar . . { m] K,J)ED & DI k‘n' J

6. . Nichoir Co \ 9’,‘

MY 97 Joi

 u
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

UNITED STATES MARSHAL

EASTERN DIsSTRICT OF NEW YORK

UKITED STATES COURT HOUSE AND POST OFFICE BUILDING

BROOKLYN, N. Y.

AZFIDAVIT OF LSPUTY U.S8. IARSEAL I'AE IAHER RE s ANTRTEV GUARANTI

I hereby certify that on the evenlng of lMonday, April 26th,
1037, at about 7:30 P.M., I entered the premises located

at 2808 35th Street, Astoria, Queens, N.Y.,, for the purpose
of serving subpoena on one Andrew Guaranti at this given
addresse. I learned that a party by that name was a

tenant in Apartment 1=}, On being admitted to this
apartment, I inquired for the respondent, Andrew Guaranti,
and the man who answered me acknowledged that he was '
Andrev Guaranti. I thereupon served him with a copy of

the subpoena issued by the U.S. District Court at Miami,
Florida, and upon receiving the same, thls man questicned
my authority of service. I informed him that I was

a Deputy United States liarshal connectéd- with the Department
of Justice, and identifled myself as such. Sald Andrew
Guarantl denied he was the party to be served, and tore

the subpoena in my presence with the remark "The Departrent
of Justice don't mean a thing to me" I then left the
premises and trils man followed me into the street, where

he stated "I'11l show you vhether y can serv e or not,.

Dated April 29, 1937
TAL ZDNY

=
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

UNITED STATES MARSHAL

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

UNITED STATES COURT HCGUSE AND POST OFFICE BUILDING

BROOKLYN, N. Y.

ATTIDAVIT OF UNITES STATES ARSYAL ROBZRT G. LINDSAY
OF TTE EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK RE: ANDRZV GHARANTI,

I hereby certify that on Wednesday April 28th, 1937, a man
stating Lis name was Guarantl phoned this office and stated
he was served by a process server of thils office with a
subpoena intended for another party. He was advised that

it would be necessary for him to call at this office in
person and explain the matter, as this wfflce would not
discuss such matters over the telephone,

On Thursday morning, a man entered this office complaining
that he was served with a subpoena by a lady attached to this
offlice, which was intended for another partye. I interviewed
this man, and he showed me a torn subpoena, I asked him
what authority he had for tearing a subpoena issued by the
United States Government. He thereupon replied that he could
do as he pleased with anything in his possession, and added
"to hell with the Government". Upon being asked to identify
hiiself, he showed an sutomoblile license issued to one
"Alvert Guaranti", and denied ever knowing of any one nemed
"Andrew Guaranti", and that no onc by the latter name lived
in his house, namuely 280C 35th Street, Astoria, Queens,

Ile threw*he torn pleces of the subpoena on the counter in
this office, used abusive language and left stating "We

could do as we darm please about it",

/’Z&%ﬁ :éémc-,
ROBEAT G. LIN e

UNITED STATES MARSHAL,
E.D., * NQY.

a

LOrled YisinvieD
LU O inl 23 (485
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s rd U. S. DEPARTMEKT CF JUSTICE
7-24

- NEZARK
- RIa MAY 5 1937 S:15 mx o)

8ACS
PRONE.CBRYZID, SUBFOSEAS CALLING FOR PRESENCE AT MIAUI OF mnra(ccox, ROY LRP,
FRANE PJENKINCS AND DR. P A.&uxcmzs, ALL OF ETOZAH, TENKESSEE, HAVE BEYN

FORZARCED TO USM, KNOXVILLE, FOR SERVICE, SUBPOENA FOR cam!\;cm RS
7 BEEN FORWARDED T0 USM AT NEGARK, NJ, SUBPOZIAS FOR HARRY, RELL*R, SANUEL E.
j’ \ vouwer, viiiw s \WORLEY AbD R 1ZABSTH\MORLEY, ALL OF ATLTIC CITY, HEE

_ JERSEY, FORWARDED TO USM, THENICN FOR SERVICE, SUBPOENA FOR MART Pomml
\ ' HES BERL FOHYARDED TO USM, CLEVELAND, OHIO FOR SERVICE AT CLEVELAND, ALL
7:// DIVISIONS ARE REQUESTED T0 CONTACT TAC RESPECTIVE WMARSHALS OFFICES AND

" RENDER ASSISTANCE MECESSARY IK KFFECTING SERVICE OF THESE SUBFOENAES, AIVISE
EXIs¥I DIVISION TELEGRAPHICALLY XHEK SERVICE 1S COMPLETED,

SHIVERS

KNDe

254

CC:Buresn - 2, /7\ - / i -
Ginclinnati Ly, KA / L f +0 ) !

i arproved: Sent M  Per
‘ Special Agent in Charge

e
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day 6, 1937,

+i MEMORANDU4 FOR MR, CHARLES CARK,
SPECTAL ASLISTANT IO Tnl ATIORGLY G:nnRAL.

Reference 1: made to g possible defense which will be had
in the oas ‘__4?Adams and Henry Duke/Rsndall to the
effect that Epecial A~eats “of this Bureeu resided at the El Comodore
N Hotel, Miami, Florida. coincidantal with the residence of meabers of
\ the Karpls-Barker gany at that coint, and that {t would be reasonable
to assume, if such Epeciel Agentes were unable to identify gang meabers
L—"then resident at that place, neither Adaue nor Randall would heve
been able to have icentified thea,

Inquiry into thie matter discloses thut the first Special

Agents who were ordered to register at the El Coaodoro hotel for the
purpose of =sking an investigation in this matter were former Special
h_ent Ly Co Dougles and Special Agent o Co Feliner. These A ents
re istered in hoome 917 and 1001 o: the ealc hotel ou hNovezber 18,
13534e Thelr purpose in remaining in the hotel waes to azinteis a vigil
= for Duke Randsll and uregory I, Codomo and for the purposze of ascer-
Sy taining whether any memdber: of the Karpis-Barker gang were in contact
A B with kandall who then hid poesession of a L934§Yord Coupe, NMotor No,
18-1037,480 2 This Ford Coupe wss purchaced by AlvifXarpis in the name
of €harles“Broneon from tna//' eorge A/ Falke dotor Compeny, 17600 Detroit
Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio on July 19, 1934s On or about Lovember 5, 1934
_this car was regletered in tte State of Florida under the naze of Duke
Randall, El Comodoro Hotel, diami, Florida, The forzer Jacksonville
office of this Bureau was notified of such registretion by the office
_ of the Comnissioner of otor Vehicles for the State of Florida, In con=-
.. z..,  Sejuence of this notification former Inspector 5§, P, Cowley, sccompanied

... by former Speclal Agent e E, lHollie and pecial Agents Clareace 0 Purt
~ and Co G, Campbell, proceeded to Miami, Florida by airplane from Chicego,
~ Illinois, arrivin; at that polnt at 3110 A, M, on November 18, 1934.

At thut place the Agents froaz the Chicas o office were joined by the
.>f0110t1n¢ Special Agents froa tie Blralnehal offices Cpecial Agent in
Charge J, H. Hanson, Ageat P, C, Dunne and foraer Agent L. J. Ketcalf,
and the following Special izentes rron the former haehvillo officet R, E,
i Petereon, l. Ce Falkner and H, C, Douglase -
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¥re Charles Carr, -l 5/6/37.

The Agents froa the Biraingham and Neshville offices bad ar-
rived at ¥iamzi, Florida at 2345 P, . on November 17, 1934 by sirplane,
but their lnvestigation was held 1. abeyance until the arrival of
Inspector §. P, Cowley on Kovezber 18, 1934,

Epeclal Ageate Douglas and Falkner maintsined a rurveilleance
of the lobby of the El Comodoro liotel on November 18 =nd 19, 1934, They
reglstered out of the said hotel on Movamber 19, 1934, wlereupon Special
Azents Hurt and Caapbell were ordered to reglster at the lolel., With
reference to ti.e survelllance aaintained by Ayents Hurt and Campbell,
the latter has subuitted a letter dated April 29, 1927 concerning his
recollection o1 tie fucts in thiz matter, In reg«rd to the date:, it is
believed that Ajemt Campbell hus furnished tlie exact dutes on which
incidents of importance-occurreds This couclusion is reached becsuse
he wes aided in the submitsion of this letter by certainu rough draft
asaoranda which he and Ageut Hurt prepared while thLey were engaged in
this investigation in &iesmi, Iloricde and vicinity, 4 copy of A:ent
Cazobell's letter is Lelng attached hereto ror your information.

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover,
--Dlrectore
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MEMBERS: RAY L. HUFF
ARTHUR D. WOOD, CHAIRMAN PAROLE EXECUTIVE
CHARLES WHELAN, M. D. e o
T. WEBBER WILSON

’

St v

Bepartment of Justice
Hrited States Board of Parale P
Mashington s
May 6, 1937 e

Mr. J. Edgzar Hoover, Director,
Bureau of Investigation,
Fashington, D. C.

\ Dear Mr. Hoover:

In re: Byron Qolton, #955-DD

9
Your memorandum to the Atiorney General of April 29, in L__ . . .
relation to the above captioned case, has been referred to this
Board for attention.

Ve thank you for the information transmitted with regard
to the possibility of reprisals from the underworld should this
subject be permitted to return to Chicago upon releazse by ex-
piration of sentence or otherwise.

The record discloses that due to a tubercular condition,
he has been transferred from the Federal Detention Farm, Milan,
Michigan, to the U. S. Fospital for Defective Delinguents,
Springfield, Missouri. It is further shown that because of his
physical condition, subject has expressed a desire to go to
New Mexico upon release.

Subject reaches parole eligibility August 24, 1937, and,
while it ic contrary to our practice to make a pre-determination
in any case iIn advance of eligibility, opportunity for careful
study of the accumulated record, interrogation and observation,
the record discloses that the parole privilege has not been
granted in any instance thus far to a prisoner” committed for a
violation of the Act of June 22, 1932, (18) USCA 408-a), more
commonly known as the Lindbergh Law,

Again thanking you, I am

Very truly yovyrs,

) ARTHUR' D. 70
RECOLDED Chairman.




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR
PEFs CDW Federal Burean of Tnuestisation
Hnited States Department of Justice /
Mashington, . ¢, '

May 3, 1937.

Time - 3:00 P.M.

MEMORANDUS FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: Herboring Cases at Toledo.

o s —C——— r—

e gt

Special Agent R. T. Ross of the Cleveland Division telephoned me and

said that United States Attorney Freed had just called the office and
wanted to get intouch with Agent Wynn right away. Mr. Ross told him

that he did now know where VWiynn was at this time, whereupon iNr. Freed
said that they propose to start presenting this matter to the Federal
Grand Jury at Toledo on the 17th of this month, and in the meantiue,

he wanted Wyan to re-interview certain witnesses, etc. Mr. Freed

and he, Freed, won't. show up until two or three days later, thus
prevnnt_publlclty for that length of tine.

. ‘ the Tirst assistant at Toledo, start presenting the case on ‘the 17th,

Mr. Ross said that in view of the instructions which have been issued
to his office by the Bureau with reference to this matter, he wanted
to convey the above information to the Bureau for instructions and

advice.

that, hoviever, as soon as your instructions have been received in the

premises, I would let him know. In the meantime, I told Mr. Ross that
if Freed calls back, he should be informed that #fr. Wynn is engaged in
a confidential investigation being handled out of Washington, and that
his request for a conference with.Wynn had been referred to the Bureau

in Washington.

,,—r\ 1~

J;\l‘J\J

continued that to avoid publicity, he proposes to heve lir. Openlander,

I informed Mr. Ross that you are out of the city st this tiue, and con-
sequently, I wouldn't have a chance to talk to you ebout it until tomorro
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To:

FEDERAL BURFAU OF TNVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

ST F RN

COMMUNICATTIONS SECTION.

Transmit the following message to:

S

i .

CLIVELAND, OHIO

WAY 4, 1937

PEFsDM

INCPFCTOR CORGELLEY IS NO¥ UNDFR SUBPOLNA AS YITNFSS IN TRIAL OF

CUEST USA FOR INMEDIATF PRESENCE FYNR TOLEDO CONNECTION HARBORING CASES

CANNOT BF RELFASED AT THIS TIME IT WILL THIRFFORE BE IMPOSSIBLE COMPLY
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Mr. Nathan ... .
Mr. Tolwon ... .,..,".\
Mr. RBsughman . . ‘\
o = Mr. Cleag..... ... -
Mr, Coffey . .
Mr. Dawsey .. ..
Mr. Egan .. ...._....
Mr. Foxworth .
Mr. Glavin =~ ... ...
Mr. Herbo f
Mr. Joscph ... . n
Mr. Lester ... ‘

g - . - Mr. Nicl.ols. ... ..
4

' TELETYPE

FBI CLEVELND MAY €,1937 11-30 AM EST AH
DIRECTOR
o ' "fﬁ;’if;-‘ -
PHONE. Y BREKID US ATTORNEY E B PREBXN FREED REQUESTS T
- L
ADVICE AS TO PROBABLE DATE SPECIAL AGENT E J WYNN WILL BE AR
AVAILABLE TO ASSIST PREPARATION HARBORING CASE FOR TRIAL th?1

)

MAC FARLAND ‘

— END M 2\&‘ Yau m t’ -
S FBI WASHINGTON DC JV “”AV' Karsawm T
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RS IRAV.
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Federal Bureau of Inpestigation

. S Begartinent of Justice e

P, 0., Box 1276, 4
CORells Oxletome City, Oklahoma, o
7-36 Nay 4, 1937 |

PERSOMAL 4AI'D CO. “FID ‘TIAL

]\

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Wwashington, D. C,

Re: BRZKID
Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Buresu letter dated April 14, 1937 (Bur-
eau file 7-576), edvising that the trial of Joseph %f 4Adams and Henry
"Duke“Rendall on the cherge of having harbored Alvin Kerpis in Mieri,
Floride, will come on for trial at that point on June 7, 1937, end re-

questing thst & memorandum be submitted to the Buresu setting forth

in deteail as much as possible the investigative activities of this Agent
and Specisl Agent C. G. Campbell, primarily as to survaillance conducted
of tuie El Cormodoro Eotel and secondarily ss to the residence of these
iazents at other points in Iliemi, Florida and viciznity and investigation
at that poirnt.

iiy travel diary, now in my possession, which contains orizinel
and accurate notes, reflects thst I left Chicazo, Illinois by airplane
et 1:50 P.}, on November 17, 1934 with the late Inspector S. P, Cowley,
the lete Special Agent H, E. Hollis and Special Agent C. 3. Ceampbell,
and errived et kiiami, Florida at 3:10 A.M. on November 18, 1934, 1
distinetly recall that upon our errival st Miami we were met at the air-
port by Special Agent Rober Llein and Special Agent in Cherge John Ean-
son, who were driving e rented sutorobile, I accOmpanied Inspector
Cowley, together with those nemed, to the Columbus Eotel ir liemi, where
Inspector Cowley hed us in conference .pearly .daylisht on- Noveﬁber e

18, 1534, ST | ’7 “r r](_ /L/lé L

Agent Campbell and I occupied a roor, together at the Columbus = -
hotel on November 18, 1934 and Inspector CowleJ and Agent Hollis og-
cupied anotlier room in the ssme hotel on the same night., After the " con-
ference we went to bed in that hotel and slept until about noon of No-
vember 18, 1934, Inspector Cowley told Azent Campbell and me .to joim- —

i
!
l
3
tel in l'iemi. Ceupbell and I joined Imspector ¢dwley and Acents noll1s,_&L

=2 them in the room of Special Agzent in Charge hanso?dpt tke Alcazar Lo-
Fgulkner, Speciel 4gent in Charge Hanson end ot in Special igent in
N Cherge Heanson's room at the Alcazar lotel 1* giami én the early after-
v, ROYED -
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noon of Novermber 18, 1934 where enotber conference was held, at which
tire Inspector Cowley presided, snd which conference lested during most
of that afternoon.

aAfter the conference above mentioned, on the afternoon of
November 18, 1934 and before dark, I accomwanied Inspector Cowley and
Agzents Hollis and Cenpbell in an sutomobile, and we drove by the El Com-
modoro Hotel in Miemi, where we observed a Ford automobile which Inspector
Cowley had told us Karpis had purchased. Inspector Cowley hed given us
the license nuwber and description of that automobile, I recall thet we
drove by the E1 Commodorc Lotel end observed the Ford car before dark be-
cause Agent C. G. Campbell and I ate en early supper lunch as we thought
we would be on duty the remainder of the night. It is my recollection
thet we observed the Ford car at the El Commodoro Hotel at gbout 5:00 P.lLi,
&fter we had observed the Ford car perked et tre El1 Cormodoro Lotel we,
thet is, Inspector Cowley and Agents Hollis and Carpbell and I, driving
a rented car secured by Agent Roger XMain, with Agent Campbell at the wheel,
drove west for sbout a block =nd a helf, turned arcund, drove east and
parked the car on the south side of tbe street, about one-half block west
of the E1 Commodoro Hotel where we could observe the Ford car, a coupe,
After we had been paerxed in that position for about thirty or forty-five
mirutes, & woman ceme out of a house directly opposite our car, wanted
to know whet we were doing there and threstened to cell the police if we
did not leave. This vworen was about 30 years of age, stoutly built and
wore & sleeveless dress, We then drove our car sbout twenty feet east-
ward from the women's driveway. While we, Cowley, Eollis, Campbell end
I, were in the last position named, wetchinz the Ford car, the Ford car
was driven from the E1 Commodoro Hotel and we followed it to the residen-
tial section end observed it being parked in front of a house. We drove
on by that house and noted the address, then at the corner we observed
the name of the street on which we were driving, from a street markinsg,
As instructed by Inspector Cowley, Campbell drove the car we were riding
in, sround two blocks, first having parked a half block west and a half
block north from the house where the Ford coupe ,was parked and not being
able to observe the Ford coupe from that location. After circling two
blocks we saw that the Ford coupe had been driven awzy and we then drove
back to the El Commodoro Hotel and saw this Ford coupe perked in front of
the E1l Commodoro LEotel, headed north on the east side of the street.
4zent Campbell then drove Inspector Cowley and Agent Eollis to the cormer
near the Everglades Hotel and let them out of the car. Agent Caipbell and
I drove to a position about half a block south of the E1 Commodoro Eotel
end parked our cer headed north, where we mainteined a surveillance of
tke Ford Coupe until early in the morning of November 19, 1934.

Upon discontinuing our surveillence of the Ford coupe, Agent
Carpbell and I drove to the &lcazar Hotel where we parked our car. Thet
morning we had further conferences with Inspector Cowley and the others
present, which wes on the morning of November 19, 1934. Following the
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instruetions of Inspector Cowley, Agent Carppbell and I went to the El
Cormodoro Hotel in Miami, Flcrida and checked in, which to the best of
my recollection was during the afternoon. This wes on November 19, 1934
and was the first time Campbell or I had ever been in the E1 Cormodoro
Hotel. Azent Campbell and I went to the El Commodoro Hotel on Ngvember
19, 1924 for the sole purpose of observing the movements of Duke Randell
end Gregory\@odomo, as instructed by Inspector Cowley, Caripbell end 1
werc assigned to a room on the elsventh floor, north side of the hall,
in the El Commodoro Hotele In keeping with our instructions, Campbell and
I did closely observe the movements of Rendall snd Codomo and were fully
occupied in so doing.

While Agzent Campbell snd I were observiag Randell and Codomo
at the El Comx:odoro Hotel in Miawi, Florida on November 20, 1934, we had
L. £fGray, clerk, come to our room, where Gray wes interviewed relative
to Renczll and Codomo. We felt him out at length and he related to us
that he was not satisfied with_kis job, was not being peid enough and did
not feel too kindly toward Joe~adams, the manager of the hotel; that idams
had told him, Gray, that he met Randall and Codomo somewhere in New Jersey
durine the summer of 1933, at which time Randall and Codomo entertained
him and took him to their home where he was treated with the utmost courtesy;
that during tkis visit he, 4idams, invited Rendell and Codorio to come to
uiami during the fell of 1924 vwhere they could be his, Adams, personal guests
at tlie E1 Commodoro Lot=l.s Gray stated that to the best of his knowledge,
both Randell and Codomo were free guests at the El Comrmodoro Hotel throuch
tle courtesy of Lir. Joe Adais, manager of the hotel. Lr. Gray was advised
of the official capacity of Agents and was interviewed at lengsth concern-
ing Rendall and Codomo., However, no mention was mede or photozravhs of eny
of the Berker-Karpis gang shown to llr. Gray during this interview, which
was the only private interview had with l'r. Gray during Asents stay at the
El Commodoro fotel during November, 1934,

. Campbell and I revorted our observation of Randall and Codomo
to Inspector Cowley and Campbell and I reported to” Cowley and Hanson my
conversation with Gray, together with the descriptions of Randall and Co-
domo, based on observations at the El Commodoro. I recsll that Randall
and Codomo stayed in the lobby of the E1 Commodoro a great deal and w were
kept busy watching them. I recall thet Randall and Codomo both were dressed
in white trousers and white shirts, without coats. Occasionally Randall
wore a short sleeved, licht colored polo shirt with an open collar,

During the observation of Randall and Codomo, maintained by
Special Agent C. G. Campbell end me,which begen on November 19, 1934 and
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end ended on the night of November 20, 1934, we noticed that Rendell

and Codowmo contacted or were contacted only by such persons es we were
able to identify, such as the hotel room clerk and the girl at the cigar
stand at the El Commodoro Hotel, end & taxicab driver in front of that
hotel. Beginninz on the morning of November 21, 1934, the date of which
I now fix by an original memorandum, prepared and signed by me on Noven-
ber 21, 1934, Agent C. G. Campbell and I were enzazed in locating end
interviewing nunerous people located some distance from Miamt, Florida.
These included Riggsl?arreld, Fort Lauderdale, Florida, JohnJJefferies,
Fort Lauderdale and HenryjTownsend, Fort Lauderdale, On the morning of
November 21, 1934 before going to Fort Lauderdale to locate and inter-
view these people, Campbell and I moved from the E1l Commodoro Lotel to
the La Salle Hotel located in Liemi, Beach, Florida., After the inter-
views st Fort Lasuderdale, Campbell and I returned to Iiimmi Beach, Florida
where we arrived at the lLa Salle Hotel at about 2:00 A.M, on November 22,
1934, From then on, Agent Campbell and I were engaged in locating and
interviewing known contacts of ours in Fort Lauderdale, Hollywood and vi-
cinity and visited gambling houses, race tracks and numerous such places
but did not return to the El Comodoro hotel and did not meke any obser-
vations or surveillance there after the night of November 20, 1934,

I wish to point out to the Bureau thet the mein reason for
my being in Miami, Florida and vicinity was for the purpose of meking con-
tacts with various former acquaintances of mine, who might have knowledgze
of the presence of members of the Barker-Xarpis gang, at race tracks,
garibling houses and other such places, other than at the E1 Cormodoro
Hotel. I was so informed of this reason for my being in Miemi by Inspector
Covley and Special Agent in Chargze Eenson. For this reason, no more time
than as stated above was spent by me in the El Commodoro Eotel and most
of my investigative hours were spent elsewhere then at the E1 Cormodpro
Hotel., While at the E1 Commodoro Eotel I did not hear of NathanielfHeller.
During the time Agent Campbell and I were &t the E1 Commodoro Hotel,'we
did not kmow of hear of anyone connected with this case who checked out
of that hotel before November 19, 1934 or of anyone who registered into
the E1 Commodoro after November 20, 1934,

Agent Campbell and I resiiéd et the El Commodoro Hotel on
Noverber 19th and 20th, 1934, left the El Commodoro on the morning of
November 21, 1834 and moved to the La Salle Hotel, 844 Collins Street,
Miemi Beach, Florida, where we resided until November 29, 1934 on which
date we checked out of the La Salle Hotel and moved to Apartment 11, 236
Northeast 28th Street, Miami, Florida, where we resided until December
5, 1934 when we departed for Sen Francisco, California., We did not reside
at any other addresses in Florida from November 18th to December 5, 1934
and were not in the El Commodoro Eotel at Miami, Florida except on Novem-

ber 19th and 20th, 1934,
Very truly yours,
2. Lt

Speciel Agent.




